
(b)(6) (b)(6), 

(b)(6); (b)(7 

Hunter Biden (b)(6) 

usss.dhs.gov 
(c) (VPD)' 

R1 RE: Updated schedule for Hunter Biden 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); 
(h)(71(C 

(b)(6) 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD); (b)(6); 
Ik)I7)Ir) 

Jl.,11eUVIC IVI I Ui her Biden 

could you please change return from 11 to 1PM arriving DC @ 3:49. 

(b)(6) 

From: Hunter Biden 
Sent: Tuesda February 10, 2009 12:1 PM 
To: 
Subje 

(b)(6) 

From: 
Se kirammn. - y 09, 2009 4:17  PM  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) • usss.dhs.gov; ll 
(b 

To: 
 

CC. . . . 
Subject: Updated schedule for Hunter Biden 

(b)(6) 

@usss.dhs.gov 

Hunter will be traveling to NYC on Wednesday 2/11. He departs Union Station at 9AM and arrives in New York 

(VPD) Date Tuesday, February 
10, 2009 2:19 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) From 

To 

Cc 

Hunter, 

Print Page 1 of 2 

Message: RE: Updated schedule for Hunter Biden 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



at 11:45AM 

That evening he will be staying at the 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

He returns to DC on Thursday 2/12- departing at 12PM and arriving in DC at 2:49PM 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) 

Seneca Global Advisors 

1010 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 

Suite 705 

Washington, DC 20007 

T: 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 2 

2 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



From 

To 
Cc 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) 
(b)(6) 

Date Tuesday, February 10, 2009 4:39 
PM 

(b)(7)(E) 
Amtrak asked that if is travelling with me 

e make himself known to e conductor. I assume you guys have a 
norma protocol for this. I am sure that the only reason Amtrak contacted me directly 
about it is because I am on the Board and they know my phone #. 

M Re: Updated schedule for Hunter Biden 

No problem. I will make sure this happens. Enjoy the trip. 

From: Hunter Biden  
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Sent: Tue Feb 10 16:18:49 2009 
Subject: RE: Updated schedule for Hunter Biden 

From: 

  

(VPD) [mailto: 

 

'a usss.dhs.gov] 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ent: ues • ay, P . -. I I 0 1 • • 1. 
V 

 

To: m a : 111 a 
(b)(6) (b)(6); • usss.dhs.gov 

 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (h)(71(r) 

 

V — • 

 

Subject: in I • a e • sc e • u e for Hunter Biden 

Hunter, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 
a 

1 - 1 . 
(b)(7)(E) 

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: Re: Updated schedule for Hunter Biden 

3 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



en 09, 2009 4:17 PM 
To: usss.dhs.gov, 
Cc: hunter 
Subject: Updated schedule for Hunter Biden 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 2 of 3 

(b)(6), 
(b)(7)( 

From: 

Hunter Biden 
Sen T 
To: 
Subject: 

(b)(6) 

February 10. 2009 12:19 PM 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPID); 

pdated schedule for Hunter Biden 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

ould you please change return from 11 to 1PM arriving DC @ 3:49. 

From: 

 

@usss.dhs.gov 

Hunter will be traveling to NYC on Wednesday 2/11. He departs Union Station at 9AM 
and arrives in New York at 11:45AM 

That evening he will be staying at the 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

He returns to DC on Thursday 2/12- departing at 12PM and arriving in DC at 2:49PM 

Thanks! 

4 

ahout:blank 12/3/2020 



(b)(6) 

Seneca Global Advisors 

1010 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 

Suite 705 

Washington, DC 20007 

T: (b)(6) 

F: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. 
Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-
mail system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement 
sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you 
and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify 
the sender immediately and delete it. 
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5 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



To: 
Cc: 
Sulge omorrow 

Print Page 1 of 2 

Message: RE: Tomorrow 

121 RE: Tomorrow 

From 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) Date Thursday, 

   

February 12, 2009 4:26 PM 

To 'Hunter Biden' 

 

Cc (b)(6) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

VPD) (b)(b), (10),)L) (VPDJ kuAlDh ku" (C) 

(VPD) 
(VPD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) IL) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

Hunter, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

ib, 6 

From: Hunter Biden I 
Sent: Thursda Februar 12, 2009 1:36 PM 

6 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



(b)(6) 

am going up to Wilmington on 9AM train tomorrow to pick up a car and then drive it right back to DC. I have 
a ride from train station  to dealer  hip. if someone comes up with me they can drive back with me if that makes it 
easier. Also not sur (b)(6) I told von hut we decided last minute to snend weekend (leave on 9AM trai  Sat 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

and V? rptiirrt Mrinl 

Print Page 2 of 2 
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about:blank 12/3/2020 



From: Hunter Biden 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 

To: 
Subject: Re: Tomorrow 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 

2UU9 9:25 AM 
(VPD) 

To: Hunter Iiicien 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD); 

ofFrD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) ; (VPD) ; 
I 

Print Page 1 of 2 

Message: RE: Tomorrow 

121 RE: Tomorrow 

From (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Date Friday, February 13, 2009 9:35 
AM 

  

- 

To 

Cc 

(VPD) 

'Hunter Biden' 

 

Thank you 

From: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

n u e 2 15:25:482009 
Subject: RE: Tomorrow 

Hunter, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6) 

8 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



(b)(6) 

(b)(6); 
(h)(7)( 

(b)(6) 

From: Hunter Biden (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursday Fahmary  2, 2009 1:36 PM 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) To: VPD) 

Cc: (b)(6) 

Subject. omorrow 

(b)(6); 
(h)(7)( 
I am going up to Wilmington on 9AM train tomorrow to pick up a car and then drive it right back to DC. I have 
a ride from train statio ealei;ship. if someone comes up with me they can drive back with me if that makes it 
easier. Also not sure (b)(6) told von hut we decided last minute to snend weekend (leave on 9AM train Slt 

f

(b)(6) nd 12 return Mon) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6)1' 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action 
may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This 
e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to 
other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further 
disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. 

Print Page 2 of 2 
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about:blank 12/3/2020 



(b)(6); 
(b)(7)( 

'No Title' 

       

'Date Sunday, March 29, 2009 1:25 ArVI 

 

        

  

(b)(6) 

    

   

(b)(b); (b)(7)(C) 

  

     

      

         

         

r  

From: (W(6); (b)(7)(C) I (VPD) 
To: Hunter biden 
Sent: Thu Mar 26 11:30:03 2009 
Subject: 

Hunter 

destination and than return to wdc. He can be contacted at 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) will meet you in the acela lounge for your trip 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

friday and escort the family back to WDC. He will need to arrange a 

with • ntil you reach your 
Sa ill contact you on 

in up at t at time. 

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

Print Page 1 of 1 

Message: No Title 
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about:blank 12/3/2020 



(b)(6), 
(b)(7)( 

(VPD) Date Thursday, April 2, 2009 5:06 PM 

'Hunter Biden'  
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

 RE: 

From 

To 

Cc 

    

(b)(6) and (b)(6) going? 

   

From: Hunter Biden (b)(6) 

Sent.  Thi ircriav Ann! I)? 2009 5:05 PM 
To: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
,LVPD) 

but I will have to drive there so I will have to drive 
in Baltimore has been moved to Sunday (Sat cancelled) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 2, 2009, at 4:17 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD)" < 

(b)(7)(C) cusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

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

Subject: Re (b)(6) 

I understand that you will be attending the 
DC on your own and travel back in the motorca e. 

4/6 Monday evening. Do you plan to leave (b)(6) 

(b)(6) an will go 
ac on my own. Also 

same time same place. 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 2 

Message: RE: (b)(6) 

   

    

11 

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

12 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



Message: RE: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

[21 RE: (b)(6) 

'Hunter Biden' 

From 

To 

Cc 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) Date Thursday, April 2, 2009 5:54 PM 

(b)(6) Is and I  (b)(6) raveling with you to the or will they be in Delaware? 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From: Hunter Biden 
Sent: Thursda A ril 02 2009 5:23 PM 
To: 
Subjec 

(b)(6) 

VPD) 
(b)(6) 

No they are not. 

Is and going? 

S I , • 

From: 
To• 
Cc 
Sen. u A pr 
Subject: RE: 

From: Hunter Biden 
Se 
To: 
Subje 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

. ii (-aim :ir• ra. 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) 

(VPD) 
2009 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

009 5:05 PM 
VPD) 

(b)(6) 1 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1 (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

— 

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

On Apr 2,2009, at 4:17 PM, ' 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD)" < 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
la

 
usss.dhs.gov>  wrote: 

Hunter, 

I understand that you will be attending the 
DC on your own and travel back in the mo 

4/6 Monday evening. Do you plan to leave 

(b)(6); 
(h)(7)(C 

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
and will g 

back on my own. Also 
same time same place. 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 2 
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about:blank 12/3/2020 



Cc (b)(6) 

El [BULK] Hunter Biden's NY Travel 

From 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

k \trim 

(b)(6) 
Date Wednesday, April 8, 2009 2:44 

PM 

Thursday 4/9/09 

Print Page 1 of 2 

Message: [BULK] Hunter Biden's NY Travel 

8AM 2104 Acela from Union Station 

Arrive in NYC at 1045AM 

Head to Rosemont Capital Offices located at 401 Greenwich, 4th  Floor (across from 
Citibank) 

3PM Meeting at 

415PM Meeting at (Between Fifth and Sixth Ayes) 

6PM 2119 Acela back to DC arriving at 848PM 

(b)(6) 

Seneca Global Advisors 

1010 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 

15 

about:blank 12/3/2020 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 



Suite 705 

Washington, DC 20007 

T: 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 
F: 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 2 
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about:blank 12/3/2020 



(b)(6) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: Re: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 

E21 Re: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 
_ 

  

From (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

(VP 0) Date Monday, May 11, 2009 7:26 PM 

To (b)(6) 

  

Cc 

   

Give me a call on Wednesday after your trip. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: Hunter Biden  
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 17(VPD) 

Sei L. !mil may 1 1 1 V .4%. 1 .‘F 2009 
Subject: Re: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 

ThankslSil?S,6 ';  Let me know when you have a few minutes to talk this week. I have a few questions- not 
urgent though. 

Fro 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
CC: un er en, (b)(6)

 

Sent: Mon May 11 17:40:48 2009 
Subject: Re: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 

(b)(6) and Hunter 

(b)(6) will he traveli g with Hunter. He will meet Hunter in the business lounge. His cell 
(b)(6) We will have a car in NYC when they arrive. phone number is 

Subject: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 

Tuesday May 12 

17 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



11AM- Meeting at 

4PM- Meeting at 

6PM- 2119 Acela to DC 

8:50PM- Arrive in DC 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 3 

8AM- 2104 Acela to NY 

10:50AM- Arrive in NY 

(b)(6) 

Seneca Global Advisors 

1010 Wisconsin Avenue, NW 

Suite 705 

Washington, DC 20007 

T. (b)(6) 

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

18 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



Print Page 3 of 3 

the sender immediately and delete it. 

19 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



(b)(6) (b)(6) n Philly Thursday- Saturday. Message: Information about 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

I will drive up on my own on Thursday afternoon and dr - ...ck either Friday or 
Saturday depending upon if they qualify for Saturday's 

_ 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

To 

121 Information about in Philly Thursday- Saturday. 

From Hunter Biden 

Cc 

Date Wednesday, May 13, 2009 6:02 
PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

(VPD) 

Print Page 1 of 5 

20 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



Print Page 2 of 5 

(b)(6) 

i  

R. Hunter Biden 

1010 Wisconsin Av., NW 

Suite 705 

Washington, DC 20007 

(b)(6) 

P 

Consider the environment before printing this email. 

This message and any attachments (the "message") are confidential and intended 
solely for the addressees. Any unauthorized use or dissemination is prohibited. 

21 

about:blank 12/3/2020 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
@usss.dhs.gov] 

Print Page 3 of 5 

From: 

I  
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

 (VPD) [mailto
 

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 6:13 PM 
To: Hunter Biden _ 
Subject: Re: (b)(6) 

Got it 

From 

: Hunter Biden 

(b)(6) Schedule this week 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: Tu May 12 18. 
Subject: (b)(6) 

(VPD) 
09 
Schedule this week (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

From 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

MI (b)(6) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Cc: Hunter Biden-11 (b)(6) I  

Sent: Mon May 11 1 /:4U:4t3 ZUlA 
Subject: Re: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 

22 

about:blank 12/3/2020 

(VPD) 



(b)(6) Iwill be travelin 
lounge. His cell phone number is 
arrive. 

He will meet Hunter in the business 
We will have a car in NYC when they (b)(6) 

Print Page 4 of 5 

(b)(6) and Hunter 

(b)(6); 
(111(71(r) 

From 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPI' (b)(6) 

Cc:, VPD) 
Sent: Mon May 11 14:15:32 2009  
Subject: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 

Tuesday May 12  

8AM- 2104 Acela to NY 

10:50AM- Arrive in NY 

11AM- Meeting at (b)(6) 

4PM- Meeting at 

6PM- 2119 Acela to DC 

8:50PM- Arrive in DC 

(b)(6) 

23 

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

Print Page 5 of 5 
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about:blank 12/3/2020 



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

, 
(b)(6) 

Message: Re: Information about in Philly Thursday- Saturday. 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 
n Philly Thursday- Saturday. 

Date Wednesday, May 13, 2009 6:34 
PM 

From 

To 

Cc 

Thanks Hunter 

From• Htintpr Ricien  

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
1PD) 

Sent: wea may 13 13:U1:J2009 

Subject: Information about  077  (b)(6) in Philly Thursday- Saturday. 

I will drive up on my own on Thursday afternoon and dr 
Saturday depending upon if they qualify for Saturday's (b)(6) 

either Friday or 

(b)(6) 

M Re: Information about 

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

(VPD) [mailtd 
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 6:13 PM  
To: Hunter Bi 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
@usss.dhs.gov] 

Subject: Re: (b)(6) (b)(6) Schedule this week 

Got it 

From 

(b)(6) 

a - : • - • 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

u - MRITAIMItalltaliVA. is 
(b)(6) (b)(6) 

:H 
To: 
Sen 
Subject: 

(VPD) 
9 
chedule this week 

Print Page 3 of 5 
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about:blank 12/3/2020 



Print Page 4 of 5 

and Hunter 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Iwill be travelin 
lounge. HIs cell phone number i 
arrive. 

He will meet Hunter in the business 
We will have a car in NYC when they 

(b)(6) 

Tuesday May 12  

8AM- 2104 Acela to NY 

10:50AM- Arrive in NY 

11AM- Meeting at 
(b)(6) 

4PM- Meeting at 

From 

(VPD) 

Sent: Mon May 1117:40:48 2009 
Subject: Re: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 

I

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From 

VPD) 
Cc. PD); 
Sen 009 
Subject: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 

6PM- 2119 Acela to DC 

28 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 7 
TCT 

Cc: riumer bider)
L
; 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6) 

(vPn) 

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

in Philly Thursday- Saturday. 

From 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

Date Wednesday, May 13, 2009 9:09 
PM 

  

(VI-'U) 

  

     

To 

Cc 

 

(b)(6) 

   

     

      

Hunter, 

Are you staying in the comfort inn ass well? 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Fr lia in* • 6 intor Ririon  
1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Tol (VPD) 

Sent: wed May 13 18:01:32  2009 i (b)(e., I  
Subject: Information about (WO) ' A 1  n Philly Thursday- Saturday. 

I will drive up on my own on Thursday afternoon and d ' .. k either Friday or 
Saturday depending upon if they qualify for Saturday's 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 5 

 

(b)(6) 

  

Message: Re: Information about 
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
Sent: Tu 
Subject: (b)(6) 

(VPD) 
09 

(b)(6) Schedule this week 
- AFITEMBIDNIE I 

: • - I 
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
To: Hunter Biden 
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
o. (b)(6) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

Cc: Hunter Biden; (b)(6) _I  

Sent: Mon May 1117:40:48 2009 
Subject: Re: Hunter's Travel to NY Tues 5/12 

(b)(6) and Hunter 

:1 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) will be traveling 
lounge. His cell phone number is 
arrive. 

He will meet Hunter in the business 
We will have a car in NYC when they 

(b)(6); 
(h)(71(r) 

      

        

 

From 

      

     

    

(b)(6) 

  

(b)(6) 

 

 

Cc: v PD); 
Sen on vay 009  
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
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Thanks. Enroute now. 

Original Message 

From: Hunter Biden (b)(6) 

To: :VPD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

> (b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 1 of 2 

Message: Re: Travel 

M Re: Travel 

From 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Date Wednesday, June 13, 2012 

 

(VPD) 

  

1:48 PM 

To 

  

(b)(6) 

 

Cc 

    

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 01:38 PM 

Subject: Re: Travel 

I am in the office- will be here until 4. 

RHB 

(b)(6) 

I

n Jun 13_2012. at 9:57 AM] 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wusss. ns.gov> wrote: 

> Hunter, 

> 

  

(VPD)" 

   

> Please let me know if you have any available time today or tomorro 
so you can sign the letter for your travel this week-end. Also, if you or 
information on your travel plans, so we will be prepared to pick you u 

> 

> Thanks, 

> 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

> 

35 

(b)(6) 
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could provide any 
ort on Monday, 6/18. 
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> All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be 
taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may 
contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure 
limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the 
permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, 
or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. 

> 
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Fwd: Amtrak: eTicket for Your 04/17/2014 Trip - HUNTER BIDEN 

From 

To 

Cc 

(b)(6) Rosemont Seneca 

(VPD) 

Date Wednesday, April 9, 2014 
12:22 PM Partners 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Biden Hunter 
(b)(6) 

pdf (17 Kb HTML) ATT00001.htm (1 Kb HTML) 

Tickets attached. They say business class. 

a Partners 
(b)(6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: etickets@amtrak.com  
Date: April 9, 2014 at 12:18:37 PM EDT  

(b)(6) i 
Subject: Amtrak: eTicket tor Your 1)4/17/2014t/17/2014 Trip - HUNTER BIDEN 

Dear Amtrak Customer, 

Thank you for choosing Amtrak. 
Your travel documents are attached. Please print and bring them with valid identification 
to show the conductor aboard the train. 

ADOBE® PDF® DOCUMENT 
You will need an Adobe PDF reader (free from Adobe at http://get.adobe.com/reader/) 
to read the attached document. 

IMPORTANT POLICIES 

o Refund/Exchange Policy 
o Passenger Identification 
o Baggage Policy  
o Smoking Policy  

Questions? Contact us online or call 1-800-USA-RAIL (1-800-872-7245). 

Print Page 1 of 4 

Message: Fwd: Amtrak: eTicket for Your 04/17/2014 Trip - HUNTER BIDEN 
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Print Page 2 of 4 

eTicket 

PRESENT THIS DOCUMENT FOR BOARDING 

RESERVATION NUMBER 
(b)(6) 

RES# (b)(6) 

WAS NYP Round-Trip 
WASHINGTON, DC NEW YORK PENN, NY APRIL 17, 2014 

Depart 

TRAIN ACELA EXPRESS WASHINGTON - NEW YORK (PENN 

STATION) 

DEPARTS ARRIVES (Thu Apr 17) 

2170  Apr 17, 2014 3:00 PM 5:47 PM . 1 Acela Express Business Cl Seat 

Return 

TRAIN ACELA EXPRESS NEW YORK (PENN STATION) - 

WASHINGTON 

DEPARTS ARRIVES (Fri Apr 18) 

2121 Apr 18, 2014 2:00 PM 4:45 PM 1 Acela Express Business Cl Seat 

BIDEN, HUNTER AMTRAK PASS TRAVEL No member number provided. Join at Amtrak.com 

Proper identification is required for all passengers. This document is valid for only passengers listed. See 
www.amtrak.com/ID for details. 

PASSENGERS (1) AMTRAK GUEST REWARDS 

• WELCOME ABOARD ACELA EXPRESS 
- SPECIAL - PASS CARD TRAVEL 

- PASS CARD TRAVEL 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION 
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• Tickets are non-transferrable. 
• Changes to your itinerary may affect your fare. 
• Reserved Service: eTickets are only valid for the services listed.Unreserved(Capitol Corridor, Pacific Surfliner, 
Hiawatha, Keystone 
between Harrisburg and Philadelphia): eTickets for Coach seats on unreserved trains may be used on any 
unreserved train on 
the same route within one year of purchase, unless restricted by the fare paid. Pacific Surfliner and Keystone 
trains require reservations 
during Thanksgiving. 
• Refund and exchange restrictions and penalties for failure to cancel unwanted travel may apply. If your travel 
plans change, call us before 
departure to change your reservation. If you do not board your train, your entire reservation from that point will 
be canceled. If you board 
a different train without notifying us, you will have to pay for it separately; the conductor cannot apply the 
money paid for your prior 
reservation. For all travel on or after March 1, 2014, for most Acela Express Business class reservations and 
Reserved Coach class 
reservations, you must cancel your reservation at least 24 hours prior to the train's departure in order to be 
eligible for a full refund. If the 
reservation is canceled within 24 hours of departure, a refund fee will apply. If the reservation is not canceled 
prior to scheduled departure 
('no show'), the entire amount paid for the reservation will be forfeited. See the refund/exchange policy at 
Amtrak.com/refund. 
• Your latest eTicket shows the services you reserved. If you change your reservation but do not reprint the 
eTicket, it will not reflect your 
current itinerary. You can obtain an updated copy of your eTicket at Quik-Trak or a ticket office, or you can 
reprint it at home. At some 
stations, a gate agent may need to view your eTicket prior to boarding (learn more at Amtrak.com/boarding). 
• When should you arrive at the station? Check the recommended arrival times for your departure station at 
Amtrak.com/stations. Allow 
additional time if you are boarding at a Canadian station, or require ticketing/baggage services or boarding 
assistance. 
• Carry-on baggage limited to 2 pieces per passenger, 28x22x14" / 50Ibs per piece (strictly enforced). See the 
baggage policy at 

Amtrak.com/baggage. 

Page 1 of 2 RES AS-NYP I Round-Trip Travel Date: Apr 17, 2014 1-800-USA-RAIL (1-800-872-7245) 

• Check the departure board or ask an Amtrak employee where to board your train. 
• To change your travel plans or for any other matter, call Amtrak at 1-800-USA-RAIL (1-800-872-7245) or 
TDD/TTY (1-800-523-6590). 

Page 2 of 2 RES# 
(b)(6) 

WAS-NYP I Round-Trip Travel Date: Apr 17, 2014 1-800-USA-RAIL (1-800-872-7245) 
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1 phone call Fwd: Hotel Reservations for 

(b)(6) 

(VPD) 

From 

To 

Cc 

Date Friday, May 9, 2014 3:35 PM 

(b)(6) 
Hunter Bider 

(b)(6) 
Can yoll chenk on this with Hunter? 

(b)(6) Any, can you check? Thanks! 

per family required by 5/15 

For July 10-15 

From: (b)(6) 
slae    

(b)(6) 14nac.com> 
 • Ii . • -• II-

 

Date: "es,  Tay , 8 , at 12:52 PM 
Subject: Fwd: Hotel Reservations for 
5/15  
To: (b)(6) 

- 1 phone call per family required by (b)(6) 

Begin forwarded message: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: Fwd: Hotel Reservations for 
required by 5/15 

(b)(6) - 1 phone call per family 
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(b)(6) 

42 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



Print Page 3 of 3 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

txecutive Assistant/ Office Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
low Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
Washington, DC 20007 

(b)(6) 
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(b)(6) 1 phone call per family required Message: RE: Hotel Reservations for 
by 5/15 

(b)(6) 
- 1 phone call per RE: Hotel Reservations for N/I 

(b)(6) Can you check on this with Hunter? 
(b)(6) Any, can you 

(b)(6) 
From: 

family required by 5/15 

Thanks for the heads upl (b)(6)  I'll put it on my calendar. Also, due to all of the happenings in 
Ukraine, ANY details you get would be greatly appreciated when you get them. 

(b)(6); 
Ik)I7)Ir) 

Sent: -riday. may 09 2014 3:33 HIM 
C (b)(6); (b)(7)() 

To: (VPD) 
Subject: Fwd: Hotel Reservations for 
family required by 5/15 

(b)(6) 
- 1 phone call per 

- 1 phone call per 

check? Thanks! 

Begin forwarded message: 

For July 10-15 

ane  
From (b)(6) ac.corri> 

(b)(6) 

Subject: Fwd: Hotel Reservations fo1r 
family required by 5/15  
IQJ (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Date: IT at 12:52 P 

Hunter Biden 

(b)(6) 

Date Friday, May 9, 2014 4:19 PM From 

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

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 

Washington, DC 20007 

Print Page 4 of 4 
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  FW: Info needed 

  

From (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
VPD') Date Friday, May 23, 2014 10:14 AM 

To 
(b)(6) 

  

Cc 

   

Ma rida 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

23, 2014 10:07 AM 

(VPD) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 
Hey Any luck with 
from Paris? Thank you. 

I reservations for Hunter's departure to and return 
(b)(6); 

(b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

VPD) 
(FRA); 

n o nee. ed 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

The below listed agents will be traveling ahead of Hunter Biden under the below listed 
travel itinerary: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Will be flying on United Airlines flight 0915 Departing Washington Dulles on Tuesday, 
May 27, 2014, at 1705 hours arriving in Paris (CDG) De Gaulle on Wednesday, May 
28, 2014 at 0655 hours. 

The below listed agents will be traveling with Hunter Biden who currently DOES NOT 
have a flight booked.. .as such, our agents do not have flights booked. Hunter and 

the agents traveling with him will likely leave on the evening of Wednesday, May 28th 
and arrive on the morning of Thursday, May 29th. The agents traveling with Hunter 
are as follows: 

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: FW: Info needed 
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(PAR) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

. no neeie: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Su 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(FSN) 
3 2014 4:32 AM 

VPD) 
(FRA); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
• ri a 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 2 of 3 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
From 
Sent: ri 
To: 
Subje IV 

Importance: High  

(VPD) 
014 6:42 AM 

(VPD) 
needed 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sir, 

We urgently need the following information : 

Flights arrival/departure and Airport information. 

Names of the TBD agents. 

The Embassy need to draft a Diplomatic Note to the French government and they 
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need to do that before the end of the day since a 3 days WE is coming and the 
Embassy will be closed during that time. The arrival/departure information must be on 
the Dip Note. 

Thank you for your help on that matter, 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Investigative Specialist 

United States Secret Service - Paris Field Office 

American Embassy Paris 

2, Avenue Gabriel 

75008 Paris, France 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Office Phone 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cell 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Office Fax 

Print Page 3 of 3 
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(b)(6) 
Rosemont Seneca 

Partners 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

From 

To 

Cc 

ca Partners 
(b)(6) 

On May 23, 2014, at 10:14 AM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

VPD)" 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

usss.d hs.g ov> wrote: 

and 
(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: Re: Info needed 

M Re: Info needed 

Date Friday, May 23, 2014 
10:23 AM 

Not exactly but this is the plan so far: 

I thought we had confirmed them on the 9:50pm flight NY to Paris  Weds 28th  Air 

France business class 

For the return let's have them on Air Astana June 3113  out of astana via London with 
(b)(6) going on to NYC and Hunter going on to DC 

(b)(6) 
Hey anyluckwith 
from Paris? Thank you. 

 

el reservations for Hunter's departure to and return 
(b)(6); 

(h)(71(r) 

From: 

 

(VPD) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1410:07 AM 

 

Sent: lYjn,, V • 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) VPD) 

   

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (FRA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) 
Subje n o nee • ed 

 

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

May 27, 2014, at 1705 hours arriving in Paris (CDG) De Gaulle on Wednesday, May 28, 

2014 at 0655 hours. 

The below listed agents will be traveling with Hunter Biden who currently DOES NOT 

have a flight booked...as such, our agents do not have flights booked. Hunter and the 

agents traveling with him will likely leave on the evening of Wednesday, May 28th  and 
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Print Page 2 of 3 

arrive on the morning of Thursday, May 29th. The agents traveling with Hunter are as 
III 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

From: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

(VPD) 
Se 14 6:42 AM airiglYMMEIrISIC 

 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subje 11 o needed 

 

Importance: High 

From: 
Se • 

 

2014 4:32 AM 

  

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) (FSN) 
EVMMEIT10 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) VPD) 

  

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (FRA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (PAR) 
Subje n o nee.e. 

   

Sir, 

   

We urgently need the following information: 

Flights arrival/departure and Airport information. 

Names of the TBD agents. 

The Embassy need to draft a Diplomatic Note to the French government and they need 

to do that before the end of the day since a 3 days WE is coming and the Embassy will 

be closed during that time. The arrival/departure information must be on the Dip Note. 

Thank you for your help on that matter, 

(b)(6); 
(h)(7)(r) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Investigative Specialist 

United States Secret Service - Paris Field Office 

American Embassy Paris 

2, Avenue Gabriel 

75008 Paris France 

Office Phone 

ell 

ffice Fax 
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All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. 
Action may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail 
system. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, 
or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should 
not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have 
received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender 
immediately and delete it. 
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II•  - • - . artners L's - •• • 
(b)(6) 

To: 
Su 

(VPD) 
ded 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

• 

vartners 

Cc 

Thank you. I will go with that for now. Please let me know flights and times when you 
have it. 

(b)(6) 

4421TiRITMARVItic 

Not exactly but this is the plan so far: 

(b)(6) 

I thought we had confirmed them on the 9:50pm flight NY to ParisWeds 

28— Air France business class 

he return let's have them on Air Astana June 311:1  out of astana via London with 
and (b)(6)  going on to NYC and Hunter going on to DC 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

(b)(6) 

VPD) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 
Rosemont Seneca 

M RE: Info needed 

From 

To 

Date Friday, May 23, 2014 
10:31 AM 

Print Page 1 of 4 

Message: RE: Info needed 
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On May 23. 2Q14, at 10:14 AM, 
,(1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

VPD)" 
usss.dhs.goy> wrote:  

ny luck with 
ans Thank you. 

I reservations for Hunter's departure to and return 
(b)(6); 

(b)(7)(C) 

He 
from 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 4 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 

  

(VPD) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Se EISEITMMEITSOC 1 14 10:07 AM 

 

To: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

V PD) 

    

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) FRA); 

• Subject: n o neese• 

   

The below listed agents will be traveling ahead of Hunter Biden under the below listed 
travel itinerary: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

e ying on ni e Airines  ig 0915 Departing Washington Dulles on Tuesday, • 
May 27, 2014, at 1705 hours arriving in Paris (CDG) De Gaulle on Wednesday, May 
28, 2014 at 0655 hours. 

T T • 

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
Sub 
Importance: High 

VPD) 
• 14 6:42 AM 

(VPD) 
eded 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

T • 

M II 10 !WA VI favar4r. 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 3 of 4 

(b)(6) 

  

(FSN) From: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Se 
To. 

 

WiEFIIMM 2014 , 4:32 AM 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
' I 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (FAA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc: (PAR) 
Subje : n o nee•e• 

   

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
ffice Phone 

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
10:34 AM 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 
I thought we had confirmed them on the 9:50pm flight NY to ParisWeds 

28— Air France business class 

t's have them on Air Astana June 311:1  out of astana via London with 
going on to NYC and Hunter going on to DC 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 
he r 
and 

Print Page 1 of 4 

Message: RE: Info needed 

Also.. .are there two other people traveling with Hunter? Need to make sure there is 
enough room in the vehicles we're getting. 

From 
(b)(6) 

• -mmn Partners 

   

(b)(6) 

XISINEITINFIEITIPA I I A V 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

e n o needed 

Not exactly but this is the plan so far: 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

(b)(6) 

e 
To: 
Subject: 
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On May 23. 204, at 10:14 AM 
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD)" 

wrote: 

 

     

     

(b)(6) 
Hey Any luck with th tr vel reservations for Hunter's departure to and return 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: 

  

(VPD) 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Sen 

 

• • U. , 

 

2014 10:07 AM 

  

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

VPD) 

  

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

(b)(6), (FRA); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: RE: Info needed 

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

From: (VPD) 
Sent: nsa Ya 114 6:42 AM 
To: VPD) 
Subje n o needed 
Importance: High 

  

(FSN) 
, 2014 4:32 AM 

From: 
Se 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

NISEVJOY4 . 
To. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

' I 

  

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(FAA); 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(PAR) 

     

Subje • n o nee.e. 

 

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
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VPD)' 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

On May 23, 2014, at 10:34 AM, 

(b)(6) 

nqP111011T ZIPIleCa  Partners 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
busss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: Re: Info needed 

M Re: Info needed 

From (b)(6) 
Rosemont Seneca Date Friday, May 23, 2014 

11:19 AM 

 

Partners 

 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

Cc 

At least one more. And occasionally 2 extra men. 

Also...are there cb),S7 other people traveling with Hunter? Need to make sure there is 

enough room in the vehicles we're getting. 

 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

 

From: (b)(6) (b)(6) 

Sent: ri a 3 2014 10:21 AM 

  

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
ded Su 

Not exactly but this is the plan so far: 

I thought we had confirmed them on the 9:50pin  flight NY to ParisWeds 

2811  Air France business class 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

For the return let's have them on Air Astana June 3  out of astana via London with 
and (b)(6)  going on to NYC and Hunter going on to DC 

(b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

Partners 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

   

On May 23, 2014, at 10:14 AM, 

wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD)" usss.dhs.gov> 

    

(b)(6) Hey Any luck with the travel reservations for Hunter's departure to 

   

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

and return from Paris? Thank you. 

From: 

  

(VPD) 

    

14 10:07 AM 

 

Sent. 

  

To: b 6 b 7 C D) 

   

Cc: 

  

(FRA); (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

Subje : n o nee ed 
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The below listed agents will be traveling ahead of Hunter Biden under the 

below listed travel itinerary: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Will be flying on United Airlines flight 0915 Departing Washington Dulles 

on Tuesday, May 27, 2014, at 1705 hours arriving in Paris (CDG) De Gaulle 

on Wednesday, May 28, 2014 at 0655 hours. 

The below listed agents will be traveling with Hunter Biden who currently 

DOES NOT have a flight booked...as such, our agents do not have flights 

booked. Hunter and the agents traveling with him will likely leave on the 

evening of Wednesday, May 28th  and arrive on the morning of Thursday, 

May 29th. The agents traveling with Hunter are as follows: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

(VPD) 
Se remynffirtmie 114 6:42 AM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
To: (VPD) 
Subje . TY  n o needed 
Importance: High 

From: 

 

(FSN) 

  

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 4:32 AM 

 

ri • a T 3 2014 
To: 
Cc: 

MITMIUMFRAM ' 9 ) 
FRA): 

  

(PAR) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subie . n o nee•e• 

    

Sir, 

 

We urgently need the following information : 

Flights arrival/departure and Airport information. 

Names of the TBD agents. 

The Embassy need to draft a Diplomatic Note to the French government 

and they need to do that before the end of the day since a 3 days WE is 

coming and the Embassy will be closed during that time. The 

arrival/departure information must be on the Dip Note. 

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

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for 
official use only. Action may be taken in response to any 
inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail 
may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement 
sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information 
is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the 
permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender 
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

1
. 

(b)(6) 

Partners 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

Date Friday, May 23, 2014 
12:30 PM 

Rosemont Seneca 

eneca Partners 
(b)(6) 

On May 23, 2014, at 10:34 AM, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD)' , gusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

FITMNAFINP 

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: Re: Info needed 

M Re: Info needed 

From New York to Paris on may 28th 
9:15pm from ewr on united 

Also...are there (1,0,X7 other people traveling with Hunter? Need to make sure there is 
enough room in the vehicles we're getting. 

eneca Partners 

(b)(6) 
From: 
Se 
To: 
Subj  

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
2014 10:21 AM 
(VPD) 

e. n o needed 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Not exactly but this is the plan so far: 

(b)(6) 1(b)(6) I I thought we had confirmed them on the 9:50pm flight NY to ParisWeds 

28th Air France business class 

For the return let's have them on Air Astana June out of astana via London with 
and (W(6) going on to NYC and Hunter going on to DC 

(b)(6) 

osemon 

202-333 (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

  

On May 23, 2014, at 10:14 AM, 

wrote: 

(VPD)" (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) k
usss.dhs.gov> 

  

  

(b)(6) Hey Any luck with the travel reservations for Hunter's departure to 
and return from Paris? Thank you. (b)(6); 

Ik)I7)Ir) 

    

From: 

   

(VPD) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: 

   

1410:07 AM , Tina 

 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cc: (FRA); 
Subject: Kt: into neeaed 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

From: 
Sen 
To: 
Subje IT 

Importance: High 

(VPD) 
014 6:42 AM 

(VPD) 
needed 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

WiTiEMEMEIMIt 
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

   

From: (b)(6); (FSN) 
(b)(7)(C) 

2014 4:32 AM 
VPD) 

  

Sent: S. 3, 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Cc (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (FRA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(PAR) 

 

Su je n o neese. 

  

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
fl_Nf,Nft-N 

(b)(6); 
(b)(71(C) 

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

Date Friday, May 23, 2014 2:12 
PM 

From 

To 

Cc 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

FOR: BIDEN/ 
United etkt n 
Air Atsana an togethe 

Print Page 1 of 4 

Message: Re: Info needed 

M Re: Info needed 

28 MAY 14 - WEDNESDAY 
AIR UNITED AIRLINES 

LV NEWARK 
DEPART: TERMINAL 

29 MAY 14 - THURSDAY 
AR PARIS DE GAULLE 
ARRIVE: AEROGARE 

FLT:54 BUSINESS/BUSFIRDINNER 
915P EQP: 

 

BOEING 
40MIN 

757-200 
C 07HR 

1055A NON-STOP  
1 REF:1 (b)(6) 

B I DEN/ROBERT HU SEAT-1F (b)(6) 

    

03 JUN 14 - TUESDAY 

   

AIR AIR ASTANA FLT:941 BUSINESS MEALS 
LV ASTANA 115P EQP: BOEING 757 

  

07HR 00MIN 
AR LONDON HEATHROW 
ARRIVE: TERMINAL 4 

AIR BRITISH AIRWAYS FLT:293 
LV LONDON HEATHROW 
DEPART: TERMINAL 5 
AR WASHINGTON DULLES 

BIDEN/ROBERT HU SEAT-12B  

315P NON-STOP 
REF: 

CLUB EXC I ALS 
535P EQP: BOEING 777 

08HR OOMIN 
83 • NON-STOP 

(b)(6) 

a Partners 

   

(b)(6) 

On May 23, 2014, at 10:34 AM, 

     

(14(6); (b)(7)(C) 
;VPD)" 

(14(6); (14(7)(C) 
usss.dhs.gov>  wrote: 
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(b)(6) 
(b)(6)  I thought we had confirmed them on the 9:50pm flight NY to ParisWeds 

For the return let's have them on Air Astana June 311  out of astana via London with 
and (b)(6)  going on to NYC and Hunter going on to DC 

(VPD)" 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

On May 23, 2014, at 10:14 AM, ' 

wrote: 

Also...are there (1,0,X? other people traveling with Hunter? Need to make sure there is 

enough room in the vehicles we're getting. 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

• • a 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

• - - 

From 
Sent: 
To: 
Su 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
3 2014 10:21 AM 

(VPD) 
ded 

Not exactly but this is the plan so far: 

28 1  Air FTance business class 

(b)(6) 

Hey 

 

Any luck with the travel reservations for Hunter's departure to (" 6) 

and 

 

from Paris? Thank you. (b)(6); 

 

return 

 

(b)(7)(C) 

 

From: 

    

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Sent: ri 1.FIVI 1410:07 AM 

 

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

• e ying on ni e Air  ines ight 0915 Departing Washington Dulles 

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
usss.dhs•gov> 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



From:I (b)(6)' 
Sent: i-rida  
To: 
Spine : 
Importance: 

Ia 23 
[ (VPD) 

2 14 6:42 AM 

(b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) 
n o needed 

High 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ffice Phone 

ell 

ffice Fax 

Print Page 3 of 4 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

From: 

   

(b)(6); (FSN) 
Sent: n I a T 3, 2014 4:32 AM 

 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) VPD) 

    

OMMI1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (PAR) Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (FRA); 
Spine . no nee.e. 

  

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
13)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

investigative Specialist 

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

sent: rriaa 
To: 
Subject: e 

Ma zd ZU14 Z:1Z rim 
(VPD) 

n o needed 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 1 of 6 

Message: RE: Info needed 

M RE: Info needed 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From (VPD) Date Friday, May 23, 2014 5:06 
PM 

To Rosemont Seneca 

Cc 

Thanks  (b)(6)  I see that Hunter is departing from Kazakhstan to come back to the 
US. Do you have any info on his flight from Paris to Kazakhstan? Also do you have 
an itinerary for Paris or Kazakhstan? 

FOR: BIDEN/ROBERT HUNTER 

United etkt noi 

Air Atsana and BA can be ticketed together 
(b)(6) 

28 MAY 14 - WEDNESDAY 

AIR UNITED AIRLINES FLT:54 BUSINESS/BUSFIRDINNER 

LV NEWARK 915P EQP: BOEING 757-200 

DEPART: TERMINAL C 07HR 40MIN 

(b)(6) 
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29 MAY 14 - THURSDAY 

AR PARIS DE GAULLE 1055A NON-STOP 

ARRIVE: AEROGARE 1 REF: 
(b)(6) 

BIDEN/ROBERT HU SEAT-1F 
(b)(6) 

03 JUN 14 - TUESDAY  

AIR AIR ASTANA FLT:941 BUSINESS MEALS 

LV ASTANA 115P EQP: BOEING 757 

AR LONDON HEATHROW 

ARRIVE: TERMINAL 4 

AIR BRITISH AIRWAYS 

07HR OOMIN 

315P  

REF: 

NON-STOP 

(b)(6) 

 

FLT:293 CLUB EXC IN UK MEALS 

LV LONDON HEATHROW 535P EQP: BOEING 777 

DEPART: TERMINAL 5 08HR °OWN 

AR WASHINGTON DULLES 835P NON-STOP 

REF: (b)(6) 

BIDEN/ROBERT HU SEAT-12B 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

p
n May 23 9014 at 10.34 AM  

(14(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

(14(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD)" 
wrote: 
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?Li May 23. 2  14, at 10:14 AM, ' 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Print Page 3 of 6 

Also...are there other people traveling with Hunter? Need to make sure there is 
enough room in e vehicles we're getting. 

From: (b)(6) Rosemont Seneca Partners 

 

(b)(6) 

Sent: Frida Ma 23 2014 10:21 AM 
To: (VPD) 
Subje e n o needed 

Not exactly but this is the plan so far: 

I thought we had confirmed them on the 9:50pm flight NY to ParisWeds 

28— Air France business class 

For the return let's have them on Air Astana June 3'11  out of astana via London with 
and I (b)(6) going on to NYC and Hunter going on to DC 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(VPD)" 

Hey 
from 

(b)(6) Any luck with 
ans Thank you.  

el reservations for Hunter's departure to and return 
(b)(6); 

ft-, \ /7 \ fr \ 

From: k

i

VPD) 

Sent:  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

1 lUdy , IVIdy 4.3, LV 4 10:07 AM 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
VPD) 

(FRA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

" 

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

 

14 6:42 AM WM, 

 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: VT n o needed 
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Importance: High 

   

(FSN) 
2014 4:32 AM 

From: 
Se 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

gISMOM . 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) To: VPD) 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(FRA); (PAR) Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Subje : n o nee.e. 

 

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

United etkt (b)(6) 1 

1055A NON-STOP 

REF: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 5 

Message: Re: Info needed 

M Re: Info needed 

From Rosemont Seneca Date Friday, May 23, 2014 5:32 
PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
VPD) 

what I know is that they are flying private from Paris to K. I have reached out to the 
gentleman who an help me but with the time difference I don't expect to hear from him until 
tomorrow at the earliest. I do not know where he is staying. 

 

(b)(6) 

   

While in Paris he is only going to at the (b)(6) where he is staying. 

    

I will let you know as soon as I can. 

L. 

(b)(6) 

 

Partners 

 

(b)(6) 

  

On May 23, 2014, at 5:06 PM, ' 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD)" 
 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

usss.d hs.gov> wrote: 

Thanks (" 6)  I see that Hunter is departing from Kazakhstan to come back to the US. 

Do you have any info on his flight from Paris to Kazakhstan? Also do you have an 

itinerary for Paris or Kazakhstan? 

From: 

  

(b)(6) 
Rosemont Seneca Partners (b)(6) 

Se • WITZGAMYAGAW 2014 2:12 PM 

 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

   

ded 

 

Su . 

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

ARRIVE: AEROGARE 1 

BIDEN/ROBERT HU SEAT-1F 
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NON-STOP 
(b)(6) 

315P  

REF: 

CLUB EXC IN UK MEALS 

535P EQP: BOEING 777 

08HR OOMIN 

835P NON-STOP 

VPD)" < 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

usss.dhs.gov> On May 23, 2014, at 10:34 AM,' 

wrote: 

From:I (W(6) Rosemont Seneca Partners 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
On May 23. 2014, at 10:14 AM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

departure to and return from Paris? Thank you. 

03 JUN 14 - TUESDAY 

AIR AIR ASTANA FLT:941 BUSINESS MEALS 

LV ASTANA 115P EQP: BOEING 757 

07HR OOMIN 
AR LONDON HEATHROW 

ARRIVE: TERMINAL 4 

AIR BRITISH AIRWAYS FLT:293 
LV LONDON HEATHROW 
DEPART: TERMINALS 

AR WASHINGTON DULLES 

REF: 

BIDEN/ROBERT HU SEAT-12B 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
(b)(6) 

Also...are there (b,)(7  other people traveling with Hunter? Need to make 

sure there is enough room in the vehicles we're getting. 

(b)(6) 

sent: Friday, may 23,  2014 10.21 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: Ke: unto needed 

Not exactly but this is the plan so far: 

have them on Air Astana June 311  out of astana via 

and (b)(6)  going on to NYC and Hunter going on to DC 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
(b)(6) 

(VPD)" 

(b)(6) Hey Any luck with the travel reservations for Hunter's 

79 

(b)(6) 
thought we had confirmed them on the 9:50pm flight NY to 

ParisWeds 28th Air France business class 

(b)(6) 

For the retur 
London with (b)(6) 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

n spagLYAMAc I 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

: 
From: 
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

(VPD) 
1410:07 AM 

VPD) 
(FRA); 

d 

Print Page 3 of 5 

The below listed agents will be traveling ahead of Hunter 
Biden under the below listed travel itinerary: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

Will be flying on United Airlines flight 0915 Departing 

Washington Dulles on Tuesday, May 27, 2014, at 1705 hours 

arriving in Paris (CDG) De Gaulle on Wednesday, May 28, 

2014 at 0655 hours. 

The below listed agents will be traveling with Hunter Biden 

who currently DOES NOT have a flight booked...as such, our 

agents do not have flights booked. Hunter and the agents 

traveling with him will likely leave on the evening of 

Wednesday, May 28th  and arrive on the morning of 

Thursday, May 29th. The agents traveling with Hunter are as 

follows: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C); (b)(7)(E) 

From:[  
r

 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)  (VPD) 
Sent: rida Ma 23 2014 6:42 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subje IT n o needed 
Importance: High 

  

(FSN) 

 

From: 

 

Sen 

 

, 2014 4:32 AM 

 

To: 

 

VPD) 

   

Cc: 

 

(FRA); 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(PAR) 
Subje n o nee .e 

  

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

The Embassy need to draft a Diplomatic Note to the French 

government and they need to do that before the end of the 

day since a 3 days WE is coming and the Embassy will be 

closed during that time. The arrival/departure information 

must be on the Dip Note. 

Thank you for your help on that matter, 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); 
(11)(7)(C) 

Investigative Specialist 

United States Secret Service - Paris Field Office 

American Embassy Paris 

2, Avenue Gabriel 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official 
review and is for official use only. Action may be taken 
in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret 
Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain 
information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, 
or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such 
information is loaned to you and should not be further 
disseminated without the permission of the Secret 
Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not 
keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender 
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

Print Page 1 of 7 

Message: RE: Info needed 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

M RE: Info needed 

From (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To 

(VPD) Date Friday, May 23, 2014 5:40 
PM 

(b)(6) Rosemont Seneca 
Partners  

Cc 

Awesome. Thank you for getting back to me so quick y. If you can find out from 
Hunter or the gentleman how many days Hunter plans to be in Kazakhstan waif 
there will be room on the private flight for at least Og of our guys (preferably b, we 
would greatly appreciate it. Thank you. 

From • 
(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

  

(b)(6) 

0 . VAIRati„ 1 

what I know is that they are flying private from Paris to K. I have reached out 
entleman who an help me but with the time difference I don't expect to hear 

from him until tomorrow at the earliest. I do not know where he is staying. 

 

(b)(6) 

   

While in Paris he is only going to 
staying. 

at the (b)(6) where he is 

   

    

I will let you know as soon as I can. 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

(b)(6) 

On May 23, 2014, at 5:06 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD)" 
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From: 
(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
(b)(6) 

 

Sent: Ft-Ida 
To: 
Subjec : • 

Ma 23 2014 2:12 PM 
(VPD) 

n o needed 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

28 MAY 14 - WEDNESDAY 

AIR UNITED AIRLINES FLT:54 

LV NEWARK 

DEPART: TERMINAL C 

29 MAY 14 - THURSDAY 

AR PARIS DE GAULLE 

ARRIVE: AEROGARE 1 

BIDEN/ROBERT HU SEAT-1F 

915P 

BUSINESS/BUSFIRDINNER 

EQP: BOEING 757-200 

07HR 40MIN 

1055A NON-STOP 

REF: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 7 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Thanks (b)(6)  I see that Hunter is departing from Kazakhstan to come back to the 
US. Do you have any info on his flight from Paris to Kazakhstan? Also do you have 
an itinerary for Paris or Kazakhstan? 

FOR: BIDEN/ROBERT HUNTER 

United etkt no 
(b)(6) 

Air Atsana and BA can be ticketed together 
(b)(6) 
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sent: i-no 
To: 
Subje 

ma Zi ZUI4 IU:ZI HM 

(VPD) 
e: n o needed 

(14(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 3 of 7 

03 JUN 14 - TUESDAY 

AIR AIR ASTANA FLT:941 BUSINESS MEALS 

LV ASTANA 115P EQP: BOEING 757 

07HR 00MIN 

AR LONDON HEATHROW 

ARRIVE: TERMINAL 4 REF: (b)(6) 

AIR BRITISH AIRWAYS FLT:293 CLUB EXC IN UK MEALS 

LV LONDON HEATHROW 535P EQP: BOEING 777 

DEPART: TERMINAL 5 08HR OOMIN 

AR WASHINGTON DULLES 835P NON-STOP 

REF: (b)(6) 

BIDEN/ROBERT HU SEAT-12B 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

(b)(6) 

315P NON-STOP 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
On May 23. 2Q14, at 10:34 AM, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Wusss.d hs.gov> rote. 
(VPD)" 

Also.. .are there (b)(7) other people traveling with Hunter? Need to make sure there is (El 
enough room in the vehicles we're getting. 

From: 
(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
(b)(6) 
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Not exactly but this is the plan so far: 

(b)(6) I (b)(6) I thought we had confirmed them on the 9:50pm flight NY to ParisWeds 

28 1 Air France business class 

he return let's have them on Air Astana June 3ti l  out of astana via London with 
and (b)(6)  going on to NYC and Hunter going on to DC 

   

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

(b)(6) 

On May 23. 2Q14, at 10:14 AM, (VPD)" 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) USSS.dhs.gov> wrote:  

Hey I (b)(6) 1
)
Any luck with the travel reservations for Hunter's departure to and return . . 

from Fans' Thank you. (b)(6). 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sent: rida Ma 23, J14 10:07 AM 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
From: (VPD) 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) To: VPD) 
C (b)(6), (b)(7)() Cc: (FRA); 

Subject: • n o nee•ed 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

The below listed agents will be traveling ahead of Hunter Biden under the below listed 
travel itinerary: 

86 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



From: 
Se 
To: 
Su 
Importance: High 

• 

 

Si2FiCIVMMGIVEele 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I - V • 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(FSN) 
3, 2014 4:32 AM 

(VPD) 

Print Page 5 of 7 

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
14 6:42 AM 

(VPD) 
ded 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Sub ea: into neeaea 

  

(FRA); (PAR) 

     

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

Print Page 7 of 7 

89 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



(b)(6) 
[1 Fwd: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 

(b)(6) From 

To 

Cc 

(VPD) 

Date Thursday, May 29, 2014 3:21 PM 

(b)(6) 

 Forwarded message  
From: United Airlines, Inc. <unitedairlinesPunited.com> 
Date: Wed, May 28, 2014 at 10:55 AM 
Subject: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 
To: (b)(6) 

United Confirmation: 

 Forwarded TSRAnP   
From: Hunter Bide (b)(6) 

Date: Wed, May 28, 2014 at 10:59 AM 
Subject: Fwd: eTicket Itinerary and Receibt for Co firmation  ri 
To: (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Issue Date: May 28, 2014 

Traveler 
BIDEN/ROBERTHUNTER 

eTicket Number Frriiunt Flvpr 
(b)(6) 

Seats 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

FLIGHT INFORMATION 
Day, Date Flight ClassDeparture City and Time Arrival City and Time Aircraft Meal 
Fri, 06JUN14 UA915V WASHINGTON, DC PARIS, FRANCE 767- Dinner 

(IAD - DULLES) 5:15 (CDG) 6:55 AM 300 
PM (07)UN) 

Tue, UA914PN PARIS, FRANCE WASHINGTON, DC 767- Lunch 
10JUN14 (CDG) 12:25 PM (IAD - DULLES) 3:05 PM 300 

FARE INFORMATION 

Fare Breakdown Form of Payment: 
Airfare: 1,223.00 USD VISA 
U.S. Federal 35.00 

Last Four Digits 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 1 of 6 

Message: Fwd: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 
(b)(6) 
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Transportation Tax: 
September 11th Security 
Fee: 
International Surcharge: 
U.S. Customs User Fee: 
U.S. Immigration User 
Fee: 
U.S. APHIS User Fee: 
France Airport Tax: 
France Air Passenger 
Solidarity Tax: 
France Passenger Service 
Charge: 
U.S. Passenger Facility 
Charge: 
Per Person Total: 

eTicket Total: 

2.50 

(b)(6) 

516.00 
5.50 
7.00 

5.00 
28.30 
61.80 

39.00 

4.50 

1,927.60 USD 

3,855.20 USD 

 

The airfare you paid on this itinerary totals: 2,446.00 USD 

The taxes, fees, and surcharges paid total: 1,409.20 USD 

Fare Rules: Additional charges may apply for changes in addition to any fare rules 
listed. 

NONREF/OVALUAFTDPT/CHGFEE 
Cancel reservations before the scheduled departure time or TICKET HAS 
NO VALUE. 

Baggage allowance and charges for this itinerary. 

Baggage fees are per traveler 

Origin and destination for checked baggage 1st  bag 
2nd 

bag 
Max wt / dim per piece 

6/6/2014 Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles) to 
Paris, France (CDG) 

0.00 
USD 

0.00 
USD 

70.0Ibs (32.0kg) - 62.0in 
(157.0cm) 

6/10/2014 Paris, France (CDG) to 
Washington, DC (IAD - Dulles) 

0.00 
USD 

0.00 
USD 

70.0Ibs (32.0kg) - 62.0in 
(157.0cm) 

Baggage check-in must occur with United or United Express, and you must have valid 
Global ServicesSM membership at time of check-in to qualify for waiver of service charges 
for up to three checked bags (within specified size and weight limits). 

Additional Baggage Information 

The above amounts represent an estimate of the first and second checked 
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baggage service charges that may apply to your itinerary. 

If your itinerary contains multiple travelers, the service charges may vary by 
traveler, depending on status or memberships. 

Carry-on baggage information 

United accepts one carry-on item with maximum dimensions of 9"x14"x22" (22 cm + 35 
cm + 56 cm) in the aircraft cabin, along with one personal item such as a laptop bag 
with maximum dimensions of 9"x10"x17" (22 cm + 25 cm + 43 cm). 

Due to FAA regulations, operating carriers may have different carry-on requirements. 

Please check with the operating carrier for more information or go to united.com.  

General Baggage Information 

First and second bag service charges do not apply to active-duty members of the U.S. 
military and their accompanying dependents. For additional information regarding 
baggage charges 

allowances, weight/size restrictions, exceptions or embargoes, or charges for 
overweight, oversized, excess, odd-sized baggage, special items 

or sporting equipment, visit united.com/baggage.  

International eTicket Reminders 

E Check-in Requirement - Bags must be checked and boarding passes obtained at 
least 60 minutes prior to scheduled departure. Baggage will not be accepted and 
advance seat assignments may be canceled if this condition is not met. 

E Boarding Requirement - Passengers must be prepared to board at the departure 
gate with their boarding pass at least 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure. 

E Failure to meet the Boarding Requirements may result in cancellation of 
reservations, denied boarding, removal of checked baggage from the aircraft and loss 
of eligibility for denied boarding compensation. 

E Bring this eTicket Receipt along with photo identification, proof of citizenship, 
passport and/or visa to the ticket lobby for check-in. 

E The FAA now restricts carry-on baggage to one bag plus one personal item (purse, 
briefcase, laptop computer, etc.) per passenger. 

E For up to the minute flight information, sign-up for our Flight Status E-mail at 
united.com or call 1-800-824-6200; in Spanish 1-800-426-5561. 

E If flight segments are not flown in order, your reservation will be cancelled. 
Rebooking will be subject to the fare rules governing your ticket. 

E  For the most current status of your reservation, flights and other important policies, 
go to united.com. 

E Your eTicket is non transferable and valid for 1 year from the issue date unless 
otherwise noted in the fare rules above. 

E International taxes and fees may be collected at your departure airport. 

Customer Care Contact Information 

We welcome your compliments, comments or complaints regarding United or a United 
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travel experience. 

You may contact us using our Customer Care contact form at united.com 

Proud Member of Star Alliance 

We are making connections so you make yours. You can earn and redeem miles on 26 
member airlines offering more than 18,000 daily flights to over 1200 destinations 
worldwide. 

Go to www.staralliance.com to find out more. You've earned it. 

Food for Purchase Now Available 

Satisfy your cravings with something tasty from our new In-Flight Menu. Snacks or 
freshly prepared selections are available for purchase on most flights between two and a 
half and six and a half hours. 

Split terminal operations 

While we continue combining our airline, some stations will operate in multiple 
terminals. Be sure to check your flight status to ensure you arrive at the right terminal 
before your flight. You 

can check flight status and gate information at united.com or on the go with 
mobile.united.com or the United App. 

Our operations locations are split in the following airport: London Heathrow, England. 

See united.com for where to check in at each airport 

IMPORTANT CONSUMER NOTICES 

E Incorporated Terms - Your travel is subject to United's Contract of Carriage terms. 
The Contract is available for inspection at any UA ticketing facility, united.com or by 
calling 1-800-UNITED-i. Passengers have the right to receive the full text of the 
terms incorporated by reference free of charge by mail or other delivery service. The 
Contract terms include rules about limits on liability for personal injury or death and 
for loss, damage, or delay of goods and baggage, check-in times, overbooking, 
security issues, reservations, denial of carriage, refunds, claims limits and restrictions, 
including time limitations for filing a claim or lawsuit, and schedule changes and 
irregularities. The Contract of Carriage contains further detail of these terms. 

Additional Terms - Depending on the rules applicable to the fare paid, one or more 
restrictions including, but not limited to one or more of the following, may apply to 
your travel: (1) the ticket may not be refundable but may be exchangeable for a fee 
with another restricted fare ticket meeting all the rules/restrictions of the original 
ticket (including the payment of any difference in fares); (2) a fee may apply for 
changing/canceling reservations; or (3) travel may be restricted to specific flights 
and/or times and minimum and/or maximum stay may be required. 

E Baggage Liability - On domestic flights, United's maximum liability limit for checked 
baggage is $3400 USD per passenger and United excludes liability for all unchecked 
baggage. For travel within the U.S., United excludes liability for fragile, valuable or 

re 
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perishable items carried in all baggage including jewelry, computers, cash, camera 
equipment and similar valuables. If any of these items are lost, damaged or delayed, 
you will not be entitled to any reimbursement. You can declare excess valuation on 
certain baggage at the airport, additional fees will apply. 

IE ADVICE TO INTERNATIONAL PASSENGERS ON CARRIER LIABILITY — 
Passengers on a journey involving an ultimate destination or stop in a country other 
than the country of departure are advised that international treaties known as the 
Montreal Convention, or its predecessor, the Warsaw Convention, including its 
amendments, may apply to the entire journey, including any portion thereof within a 
country. For such passengers, the treaty, including special contracts of carriage 
embodied in applicable tariffs, governs and may limit the liability of the Carrier in 
respect of death of or injury to passengers, and for destruction or loss of, or damage 
to, baggage, and for delay of passengers and baggage. 

IE Notice—Overbooking of Flights - Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a 
slight chance that a seat will not be available on a flight for which a person has a 
confirmed reservation. If the flight is overbooked, no one will be denied a seat until 
airline personnel first ask for volunteers willing to give up their reservation in 
exchange for compensation of the airline's choosing. If there are not enough 
volunteers, the airline will deny boarding to other persons in accordance with its 
particular boarding priority. With few exceptions, including failure to comply with the 
carrier's check-in deadline which are available upon request from the air carrier, 
persons denied boarding involuntarily are entitled to compensation. The complete 
rules for the payment of compensation and each airline's boarding priorities are 
available at all airport ticket counters and boarding locations. Some airlines do not 
apply these consumer protections to travel from some foreign countries, although 
other consumer protections may be available. Check with your airline or your travel 
agent. 

IE Personal Health - For important health tips before your flight, including information 
on a serious condition called Deep Vein Thrombosis, please go to united.com. 

Thank you for choosing United Airlines 
united.com  

Legal Notices. Privacy Policy  
Copyright 0 {0} United Airlines, Inc. All rights reserved. 

Please do not reply to this message using the" reply " address. 
For assistance, please contact United Airlines via telephone or via e-mail.2014 

R. Hunter Biden 
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(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC 
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW 
Suite 705 
Washin ton DC 20007 

(b)(6) 

Executive Assistan1/ Office Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 

C 20007 
(b)(6) 

Print Page 6 of 6 
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[1 Fwd: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 

Date Wednesday, June 18, 2014 2:24 PM 

(VPD) 

Hunter's flight to Syracuse on June 28/29. 

(b)(6) 

From 

To 

Cc 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 

 Forwarded message  
From: United Airlines, Inc. <unitedairlinesPunited.com> 
Date: Wed, Jun 18, 2014 at 2:06 PM 
Subject: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 
To: (b)(6) 

Elffl United 

Issue Date: June 18, 2014 

(b)(6) 

FLIGHT INFORMATION 
Day, Date Flight ClassDeparture City and Time Arrival City and Time 
Sat, 28JUN14UA3343H CHICAGO, IL 

(ORD - O'HARE) 8:20 SYRACUSE, NY 
AM (SYR) 11:08 AM 

Flight operated by TRANS STATES AIRLINES doing business as UNITED EXPRESS. 
If this is an originating flight on your itinerary, please check in at the UNITED AIRLINES TERM 1 ticket counter. 

Aircraft Meal 
ERJ-

 

145 

CHICAGO, IL ERJ-

 

SYRACUSE, NY (ORD - O'HARE) 11:08 145 
(SYR) 10:07 AM AM 

Flight operated by EXPRESSJET AIRLINES INC doing business as UNITED EXPRESS. 

FARE INFORMATION 

Fare Breakdown Form of Payment: 

Sun, 
29JUN14 

UA5900H 

 Forwarded m 
From: Hunter Biden 
Date: Wed, Jun 18, 2 
Sub'ect: Fwd: eTicket i

l

 

(b)(6) 

14 at 2:16 PM 
Itinerary and Recei t for Confirmation 

(b)(6) To: 

c

rsacira 

(b)(6) 

Confirmation: 

Traveler eTicket Number Frequent Flyer 
BIDEN/ROBERTHMR 

Seats 
3A/4A (b)(6) 

 

(b)(6) 

  

Print Page 1 of 5 

Message: Fwd: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 
(b)(6) 
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Airfare: 513.49 USD VISA 
U.S. Federal 38.51 Last Four Digits 
Transportation Tax: 
U.S. Flight Segment Tax: 
September 11th Security 
Fee: 
U.S. Passenger Facility 
Charge: 
Per Person Total: 

eTicket Total: 

8.00 
5.00 

9.00 

574.00 USD 

574.00 USD 

(b)(6) 

 

The airfare you paid on this itinerary totals: 513.49 USD 

The taxes, fees, and surcharges paid total: 60.51 USD 

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

Origin and destination for checked baggage 1st  bag 2nd  bag Max wt / dim per piece 

6/28/2014 Chicago, IL (ORD - O'Hare) to 
Syracuse, NY (SYR) 

0.00 
USD 

0.00 
USD 

70.0Ibs (32.0kg) - 62.0in 
(157.0cm) 

6/29/2014 Syracuse, NY (SYR) to Chicago, IL 
(ORD - O'Hare) 

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

United accepts one carry-on item with maximum dimensions of 9"x14"x22" (22 cm ± 35 
cm ± 56 cm) in the aircraft cabin, along with one personal item such as a laptop bag 
with maximum dimensions of 9"x10"x17" (22 cm -F 25 cm ± 43 cm). 
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

eTicket Reminders 

E Check-in Requirement - Bags must be checked and boarding passes obtained at 
least 30 minutes prior to scheduled departure. Baggage will not be accepted and 
advance seat assignments may be cancelled if this condition is not met. 

EXCEPTION: When departing from Anchorage, Atlanta, Chicago, Cincinnati, Cleveland, 
Denver, Fort Lauderdale, Honolulu, Houston, Indianapolis, Jacksonville, Kahului, Kona, 
Las Vegas, Los Angeles, 

Maui, Miami, Newark, Orange County (SNA), Orlando, Philadelphia, Phoenix, Reno, San 
Francisco, San Juan, PR, St. Louis, Seattle, Tampa or Washington, DC (both IAD and 
DCA), the check in requirement time for Passengers and Bags is 45 minutes. 

E Boarding Requirement - Passengers must be prepared to board at the departure 
gate with their boarding pass at least 15 minutes prior to scheduled departure. 

E Failure to meet the Boarding Requirements may result in cancellation of 
reservations, denied boarding, removal of checked baggage from the aircraft and loss 
of eligibility for denied boarding compensation. 

E Bring your boarding pass or this eTicket Receipt along with photo identification to the 
airport. 

E The FAA now restricts carry-on baggage to one bag plus one personal item (purse, 
briefcase, laptop computer, etc.) per passenger. 

E For up to the minute flight information, sign-up for your Flight Status E-mail at 
united.com or call 1-800-824-6200; in Spanish 1-800-426-5561. 

E If flight segments are not flown in order, your reservation will be cancelled. 
Rebooking will be subject to the fare rules governing your ticket. 

E For the most current status of your reservation, flights and other important policies, 
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
member airlines offering 18,000 daily flights to more than 1200 destinations worldwide. 

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

IE Incorporated Terms - Your travel is subject to United's Contract of Carriage terms. 
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

E Additional Terms - Depending on the rules applicable to the fare paid, one or more 
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

re Baggage Liability - On domestic flights, United's maximum liability limit for checked 
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

le ADVICE TO INTERNATIONAL PASSENGERS ON CARRIER LIABILITY — 
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

le Notice—Overbooking of Flights - Airline flights may be overbooked, and there is a 
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

le Personal Health - For important health tips before your flight, including information 
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

Please do not reply to this message using the" reply" address. 
For assistance, please contact United Airlines via telephone or via e-mail.2014 

R. Hunter Biden 
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC 
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW 
Suite 705 
Washinaton. DC 20007 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

txecutive Assistan Office Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
low Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
Washinaton. DC 20007 

(b)(6) 7 

Print Page 5 of 5 
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(b)(6) Message: Fwd: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) [1 Fwd: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 

(b)(6) 

 Forwarded message  
From: United Airlines, Inc. <unitedairlinesPunited.com> 
Date: Fri, Jun 20, 2014 at 10:58 AM 
Subject: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 
To: 

(b)(6) 
Seats 
3D/4A 

Traveler 
BIDEN/ROBERTHMR 

eTicket Number Frpni ipnt FIvPr 
(b)(6) 

(SYR) 9:41 AM 
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
Fri, 27JUN14 UA5900H CHICAGO, IL ERJ-

 

(ORD - O'HARE) 6:54 SYRACUSE, NY 145 
AM 

VPD) 

From 

To 

Cc 

June 27 - 29 - Hunter's new flight to Syracuse, NY. Also - he had me cancel the Hilton hotel reservation saying 
he is staying somewhere else (don't know where yet). 

 Forwarded message   
From: Hunter Biden1 (b)(6) 

Date: Fri, Jun 20, 2014. at ii .z I /11VI 

Subject: Fwd: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmatior 
To: (b)(6) 

Confirm, i. : 
(b)(6) 

C ec 

Issue Date: June 20, 2014 

(b)(6) 

Sun, UA5900H CHICAGO, IL ERJ-

 

29JUN14 SYRACUSE, NY (ORD - O'HARE) 11:08 145 
(SYR) 10:07 AM AM 

Flight operated by EXPRESSJET AIRLINES INC doing business as UNITED EXPRESS. 

FARE INFORMATION 

(b)(6) 

United 

Date Friday, June 20, 2014 11:32 AM 

Print Page 1 of 6 
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Additional Fri., Jun. 20, 2014/MasterCard 
Charges: following: Change Fee 

(b)(6) 
was charged 200.00 USD for the 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 6 

Fare Breakdown Form of Payment: 
Airfare: 513.49 USD VISA 
U.S. Federal 38.51 Last Four Digits 
Transportation Tax: 
U.S. Flight Segment Tax: 8.00 
September 11th Security 5.00 
Fee: 
U.S. Passenger Facility 9.00 
Charge: 
Per Person Total: 574.00 USD 

eTicket Total: 574.00 USD 

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

i Origin and destination for checked baggage 1st  bag 2nd  bag Max wt / dim per piece 

6/27/2014 Chicago, IL (ORD - O'Hare) to 
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

E  Failure to meet the Boarding Requirements may result in cancellation of 
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

E  For up to the minute flight information, sign-up for your Flight Status E-mail at 
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

le Additional Terms - Depending on the rules applicable to the fare paid, one or more 
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

IE Baggage Liability - On domestic flights, United's maximum liability limit for checked 
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

0007 

(b)(6) 

xecutive Assistan1/ Office Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
low Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
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Washington, DC  20007 
(b)(6) 
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(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) Message: RE: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 

From 

To 

Cc 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) Date Tuesday, June 24, 2014 4:55 PM 

1\• ,71 RE: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

ruWRD001.jpg (1 Kb HTML) 

Hey (b)(6)  Looking into room situation in Syracuse...will get back to you shortly. Do you know if Hunter is 

renting a car or planning to have us drive in Syracuse? 

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
Copyright WI United Airlines, Inc. All rights reserved. 

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

WashinotnIC  20007 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

ssis an e ffice Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, 0705 

Print Page 6 of 7 
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MI Re: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation (b)(6) 

From (b)(6) 

 

Date Tuesday, June 24, 2014 5:05 PM 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

 

Cc 

   

El rvIAIRD001.jpg (1 Kb HTML) 

He will have you drive. Thanks for looking in to room situation. 

On Tue, Jun 24, 2014 at 4:55 PM, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Pusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Hey (b)(6) Looking into room situation in Syracuse...will get back to you shortly. Do you know if Hunter is 

renting a car or planning to have us drive in Syracuse? 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 1 of 9 

Message: Re: eTicket Itinerary and Receipt for Confirmation 
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

101.0 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 

Washington, DC 20007 

(b)(6) 
..- _-. 

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may be taken in 
response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail may contain information 
that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is 
loaned to you and should not be further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you 
have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and 
delete it. 
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/ Office Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
Washin. .1 C 20007 

Print Page 8 of 9 
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(b)(6) 

M Hunter to NY etc. 

From (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) Date Thursday, December 11,2014 

   

10:44 AM 

  

To (b)(6) 

 

Cc 

  

If you could kindly provide Hunter Biden's travel itinerary to NY I would greatly appreciate it. 

Also, I was notified Hunter will be traveling with (13)(7)(E  to DE on 12/17. I believe the rest of the family \ 
will still travel to DE on 12/19. I would like to verify I have this correct. 

And also please let me know when you confirm the Chicago flights on 12/25 and 1/3. 

Thank you so much for your help! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) _I 

Vice Presidential Protective Division 
Operations  Section  
Desk:I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 1 of 1 

Message: Hunter to NY etc. 
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(b)(6) 

[ (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

121 Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

From 

To 

Date Thursday, December 11,2014 10:55 
AM 

Will be back to you soon - 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kusss.dhs.gov> wrote: On Thu, Dec 11,2014 at 10:44 AM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

VPD) 

Print Page 1 of 2 

Message: Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

(VPD) 

Cc 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

here's what I know - 

leaving early morning from DE. Hunter is driving to NY. They are staying at the 

Skaneateles, NY 13152 

They return on - shoot - I forget if he said Monday or Tuesday - will get back to you on that. 

Hunter is traveling with 
DC on his own. He will 
as planned. 

(b)(7)(E) n 12/17 to DE but has other business to do and will be returning to 
ith his family on 12/19 for return trip from DC to DE for the holidays 

 

(b)(6) 

If you could kindly provide Hunter Biden's travel itinerary to NY I would greatly appreciate it. 

Also, I was notified Hunter will be traveling with to DE on 12/17. I believe the rest of the 
family will still travel to DE on 12/19. I would like o verify I have this correct. 

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

Operations Section 

Desk: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Cell: 

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

Office Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
Washin. •i ' C 20007 

 

(b)(6) 
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RE: Hunter to NY etc. 

From (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Date Thursday, December 11, 2014 10:58 
AM 

 

(V VU) 

To (b)(6) 

Cc 

Very helpful. Thank, 

T (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

VPD ODS 
0: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

C: 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Su bje 

(b)(6) 

ursda December 11,2014 10:54 AM 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

un er o NY etc. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

here's what I know - 

12/ is - vng early morning from DE. Hunter is driving to NY. They are staying at 
the 

Skaneateles, NY 13152 

They return on - shoot - I forget if he said Monday or Tuesday - will get back to you on that. 

1 Hunter is traveling with (b)(7)(E)  on 12/17 to DE but has other business to do and will be 
returning to DC on his o4, n. i-ié will still be with his family on 12/19 for return trip from 
DC to DE for the holidays as planned. 

(b)(6) 
Will be back to you soon - 

Cln Tim 11pr• 11  2014 at 10:44 AIVI (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
,  

usss.dhs.gov>  wro e: 
St  

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

If you could kindly provide Hunter Biden's travel itinerary to NY I would greatly appreciate 
it. 

Also, I was notified Hunter will be traveling with to DE on 12/17. I believe the rest of 
the family will still travel to DE on 12/19. I woulc 1 e to verify I have this correct. 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 2 

Message: RE: Hunter to NY etc. 
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
Desk 
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

executive Assistant/ OT ice Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
tom Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 

[0 Wnehinotnn fl' /  07 
(b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 2 
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Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

121 Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

From 

 

(b)(6) 

 

Date Thursday, December 11, 2014 3:45 
PM 

    

To 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

V ' . 

Cc 

They are returning Tuesday from New York. - Have a good evening 

On Thu, Dec 11,2014 at 10:58 AM, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) VPD) - 
. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) r usss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Very helpful. Thank, (b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

VPD Ops 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent! Thiircriav 1 rprp I  ter li, ZU14 1U:54 AM 

TO: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

Subject: He: Hunter to NY etc. 

[

(b)(6); 
b)(7)(C) 

here's what I know - 

ing early morning from DE. Hunter is driving to NY. They are staying at the 

Address: 
(b)(6) 

Skaneateles, NY 13152 

(b)(6) 
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They return on - shoot - I forget if he said Monday or Tuesday - will get back to you on that. 

Hunter is traveling with on 12/17 to DE but has other business to do and will be returning to 
DC on his own. He will s e with his family on 12/19 for return trip from DC to DE for the holidays 
as planned. 

Will be back to you soon - 
(b)(6) 

     

On Thu, Dec 11,2014 at 10:44 AM 
wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Zusss.dhs.gov> 

   

    

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
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(b)(7)(E 
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

 

ecu ve ssis an Office Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
low Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
Washinoton, QC 20007 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 3 of 3 
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0:  
cl (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: RE: Hunter to NY etc. 

NA RE: Hunter to NY etc. 

From 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date Thursday, December 11, 2014 3:47 
PM 

    

  

agle 

 

To 
(b)(6) 

Cc 

Thank you! 

Did you also confirm the 12/25 and 1/3 flights? What airline are they using? 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C)  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

V  )nq 

0 
b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Ser er 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) To: (VPD) 
Sutrjet.A.; me. limiter u. NY etc. 

They are returning Tuesday from New York. - Have a good evening 

(b)(6) 

(In 

Thn 1-1.'"  11  2014 at 10:58 AM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ' 

c&usss.dh .gov> wrote: 
ery helpful. Than] (b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

VPT) Ons 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: Thursda December 11, 2014 10:54 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subje : unter to NY etc. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

here's what I know - 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

ng early morning from DE. Hunter is driving to NY. They are staying at 

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

on  12/17 to DE but has other business to do and will be 
returning to DC on his own. He will still be with his family on 12/19 for return trip from 
DC to DE for the holidays as planned. 

Will be back to you soon - (b)(6) 

(Ir.  T11" IN-,-  1  62014 at 10:44 AM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

 usss.dhs.gov>  wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

 

  

  

If you could kindly provide Hunter Biden's travel itinerary to NY I would greatly appreciate 
It. 

Also, I was notified Hunter will be traveling with 
the family will still travel to DE on 12/19. I woul 

(b)(7)(E) to DE on 12/17. I believe the rest of 
to verify I have this correct. 

And also please let me know when you confirm the Chicago flights on 12/25 and 1/3. 

Thank you so much for your help! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Vice Presidential Protective Division 
Oper 
Des 
Cell: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

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

/ ...AAA-Amy, A- Lb...URI ffice Manager 

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

 

xecunve ssistan 7 I ffice Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
Ion Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 

0007 
(b)(6) 

Print Page 3 of 3 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) A  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

I did. I will send that shortly. 

On Thu, Dec 11,2014 at 3:47 PM, 

Thank you! 

From: 

VPD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pusss.dhs.gov> On Thu, Dec 11, 2014 at 10:58 AM, 
I (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

wrote: 

(b)(6) Very helpful. Thank, 

Cc 

Did you also confirm the 12/25 and 1/3 flights? What airline are they using? 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

VPD Ops 

0 

:[,)(6 

(b)(7)(C) 

I 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

C:

 

Sent: hursday. December 11, 2014 3:43 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: He: Hunter to NY etc. 

They are returning Tuesday from New York. - Have a good evening 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

121 Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

From 

To 

Date Thursday, December 11, 2014 3:53 
PM 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 5 

Message: Re: Hunter to NY etc. 
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Print Page 2 of 5 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

VPD Ops 

0: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

C: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: I  
(b)(6) 

Sent: l flursdav, December  11,2014 10:54 AM 

To: (W(6),  (b)(7)(C) (VP D) 

Subject: Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

here's what I know - 

12/14 Sunday  leaving early morning from DE. Hunter is driving to NY. They are staying at the 
(b)(6) 

Address: (b)(6) Skaneateles, NY 13152 

(b)(6) 

They return on - shoot - I forget if he said Monday or Tuesday - will get back to you on that. 

Hunter is traveling with 
DC on his own. He will 
as planned. 

(b)(7)(E 
1 

on 12/17 to DE but has other business to do and will be returning to 
with his family on 12/19 for return trip from DC to DE for the holidays 

 

Will be back to you soon - (b)(6) 
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Print Page 3 of 5 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

   

On Thu, Dec 1 1 , 2014 at 10:44 AM, 
wrote: 

(VPD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) DuSSS.dhS.goV>  

   

    

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
family will still travel to DE on 12/19. I would lik 

 

ify I have this correct. 

 

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
W hin 20007 

Print Page 5 of 5 
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(b)(6) 

121 Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

From 

To 

Date Thursday, December 11, 2014 4:01 
PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Did you also confirm the 12/25 and 1/3 flights? What airline are they using? 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

flight with a different confirm #. Thanks! 

On Thu, Dec 11,2014 at 3:47 PM, 

Thank you! 

(b)(6) 
is on the same 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usss.dhs.gov> wrote: 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) E 

Those were thei tickets. They all have the same confirm #. (b)(6) 

VPD Ops 

0: 

C: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sen 
To: (VPD) 
Su jet.L. nu. nur Rut w NY etc. 

Print Page 1 of 5 

Message: Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

Cc 

They are returning Tuesday from New York. - Have a good evening 

     

On Thu, Dec 11, 2014 at 10:58 AM, 
wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
pusss.dhs.aov> 

    

Very helpful. Thank, 
(b)(6) 
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VPD Ops 

0: 

C: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) I 

From 
Sent: i nursaay, uecember 11, U1 4z 1 U:b4 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 5 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

here's what I know - 

12/14 Sunday leaving early morning from DE. Hunter is driving to NY. They are staying at the 
(b)(6) 

Address: (b)(6) Skaneateles, NY 13152 

(b)(6) 
_ 

They return on - shoot - I forget if he said Monday or Tuesday - will get back to you on that. 

Hunter is traveling with on 12/17 to DE but has other business to do and will be returning to (b)(7)(E 
) 

DC on his own. He will s I •e with his family on 12/19 for return trip from DC to DE for the holidays 
as planned. 

Will be back to you soon - 
(b)(6) 
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On Thu, Dec 11,2014 at 10:44 AM, 
wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
usss.dhs.gov> 

    

    

(b)(6) 

If you could kindly provide Hunter Biden's travel itinerary to NY I would greatly appreciate it. 

Also, I was notified Hunter will be traveling with (",7)(E  to DE on 12/17. I believe the rest of the 
family will still travel to DE on 12/19. I would like to verify I have this correct. 

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
103.0 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
Washinaton. I  20007 

(b)(6) 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Date Thursday, December 11, 2014 4:02 

(VPD) PM 

: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 
Those were the is on (b)(6) 

usss.dhs.gov> wrote:  
On Thu. Dec 11 2014 at 3:47 PM, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Thank you! 

(VPD) 

(b)(6) Very helpful. Thank, 

121 RE: Hunter to NY etc. 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 

tickets. They all have the same confirm #. 
the same flight wit a i i erent confirm #. Thanks! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

Did you also confirm the 12/25 and 1/3 flights? What airline are they using? 

From: 
Sen 
To: 
Sub 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
tu NY etc. 

(b)(6) 

CLL. C. Lir I Let 

They are returning Tuesday from New York. - Have a good evening 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
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(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

0_n Thu. Dec 11 2014 at 10:58 AM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov> wrote:  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From 

To 

Cc 

From: 
Sett Thursday nprpmber 11, 2014 3:59 PM 
To:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Hunter to NY etc. 

(b)(6) 

Thanks, (b)(6) Much appreciated© 

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: RE: Hunter to NY etc. 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



12/ ving early morning from DE. Hunter is driving to NY. They are staying at 
the 

Skaneateles, NY 13152 

(In Thu DPP 11  2014 at 10:44 AMJ 
(b)(6) 

busss.dhs.gov>  wr  
I 1.1(71frl I 

Print Page 2 of 3 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent:  -Thurscay. December 11, 2014 10:54 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

SU jet-L T-t. flume! tu NY etc. 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

here's what I know - 

They return on - shoot - I forget if he said Monday or Tuesday - will get back to you on that. 

Hunter is traveling with ii(b)(7)(E) on 12/17 to DE but has other business to do and will be 
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

 

verify I have this correct. 

 

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

xecu we ssis an r 9 fice Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
Wnchinotnn 11C 20)07 

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

ffice Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
Iwo Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
Wnchin on pc 20007 

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

 

xecutive sslstan I ffice Manager 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW, #705 
Wachinaton, pc 20007 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 3 of 3 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



(b)(6) 

(VPD) 

From 

To 

Cc 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Date Friday, July 24, 2015 11:20 AM 

Hi (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 
Skaland, Norway Hotel- ' 

LJ Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

(b)(6) 
I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as is no longer with our firm. I hope 
you are still the point of contact for this intormation! 

Hunter is going to b 
travel information. 
DC to leave for this 

ing with and (b)(6) to Norway. Below is the 
is current y in hicago so wi •e booking her flight back to 
ill send that info shortly. 

Please let me know if you need additional information. Thank you! 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

Monday August 3, 2015  

Delta Flt# 8631 IAD to CDG 

Transfer from CDG airport to Le Bourget airport (180 Esplanade de l'Air et de l'Espace, 93350 
Le Bourget, France, tel. +33 1 48 62 16 56) 

Chartered flight from Le Bourget airport to Bardufoss Airport (Bardufoss, Norwary) 

Thursday August 6, 2015  

Chartered flight from Bardufoss Airport to Le Bourget airport and transfer to CDG 

Delta Flt# 8496 CDG to IAD 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 2 

Message: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



Print Page 2 of 2 

artners 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



l
wrote: On Jul 24, 2015, at 11:20 AM, 

Yes 

wrote: 
(b)(6) 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 10:56 AM, Hunter Biden 
All travel info to Secret service? 

(b)(6) 
Rosemont Seneca Partners 
0: 

m 

E21 Re: Did you send 

Ok- (b)(  is head of family unit -- he's cc'd- pls send info to him. 
61. 

(b)(6) 

From 

To 

Cc 

Journal 
Recipients 

Date Friday, July 24, 2015 12:13 PM Hunter Biden  
(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(1(VPD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usss.dhs.gov 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 1 

Message: Re: Did you send 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



lwrote: On Jul 24, 2015, at 11:20 AM, 

Yes 

wrote: (b)(6) On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 10:56 AM, Hunter Biden 
All travel info to Secret service? 

(b)(6) 
Rosemont Seneca Partners 
o: 

E21 RE: Did you send 

From 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) Date Friday, July 24, 2015 12:16 PM 

To 

  

Hunter Biden (b)(6) 

 

Cc 

    

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
has received from 

(b)(6) 
Thanks, 

(b)(6); 

    

(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Vice Presidential Protective Division 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: Hunter Biden  

Sent: 7 24 2015 12:13 PM 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: Re: Did you send 

is head of family unit -- he's cc'd- pls send info to him. 

RHB 

RHB 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Ok-

 

b)(6 
). 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 1 

Message: RE: Did you send 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



I actually r 
included is 

(b)(6) 

EA Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

From (b)(6) 

 

Date Friday, July 24, 2015 12:21 PM 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

 

Cc 

   

ere is a typo! Flight actually leaves Sunday evening! Also, 
flight info 

Thank you. 

Sunday August 2 
_ 

(b)(6) 

—1 
(b)(6) 

Delta Flt# 8631 IAD to CDG (depart 6:50pm ET) 

Monday August 3  

8:25 AM arrive at CDG 

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
Hotel- ' Skaland, Norway 

Thursday August 6, 2015  

Chartered flight from Bardufoss Airport to Le Bourget airport and transfer to CDG 

Delta Flt# 8496 CDG to IAD 

Friday August 7, 2015  

Print Page 1 of 3 

Message: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



Print Page 2 of 3 

(b)(6) On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 11:19 AM,  

Hi (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Hotel-

 

Skaland, Norway 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

wrote: 

(b)(6) 
I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as is no longer with our firm. I hope 
you are still the point of contact for this intormation! 

Hunter is going to b-ling with an to Norway. Below is the 
travel information. (b)(6)  is current y in hicago so e booking her flight back to 
DC to leave for this rip- will send that info shortly. 

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
ITi 

(b)(6) 

152 

(b)(6) 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



0:1 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

osemon eneca Partners 

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

RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

(VPD) Date Friday, July 24, 2015 12:31 PM 

Got it, Thanks! 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: kaay. JUIV 4.ZU I  I Z:Z I 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) To: (VPD) 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Thank you! 

Sunday August 2 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Delta Flt# 8631 IAD to CDG (depart 6:50pm ET) 

Monday August 3 

8:25 AM arrive at CDG 

From 

To 

Cc 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 4 

Message: RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 11:19 AM, 
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

I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as 
I (b)(6) ti

s no longer with our firm. I hope 
you are still the point of contact for this intormation. 

Hunter is going to b-ling with 

 

and 

 

to Norway. Below is the (b)(6) (b)(6) 

travel information. (b)(6) s curre 

   

• e booking her flight back to v hicago so wi 
DC to leave for this rip- will send that info shortly. 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



0: 

ml 

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

Rosemont Seneca Partners - 
(b)(6) 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



0:r (b)(6) 

M: 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 

Print Page 4 of 4 
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Hey 
(b)(6) 

RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

From 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

VPD) Date Friday, July 24, 2015 2:15 PM 

To (b)(6) 

   

Cc 

   

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: 
Sent i rirLiv July 24 2n1  12:21 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
To (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

I actually re 
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

 

Hi 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I am Hunter Biden's new assistant a is no longer with our firm. I hope 
you are still the point of contact for this in ormation! 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



Print Page 3 of 4 

Hunter is going to b 
travel information. 
DC to leave for this  

ling with and (b)(6) to Norway. Below is the 
s curren y in hicago so I will be booking her flight back to 
ll send that info shortly. 

(b)(6) 

Please let me know if you need additional information. Thank you! 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

Monday August 3, 2015 

Delta Flt# 8631 IAD to COG 

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

Chartered flight from Bardufoss Airport to Le Bourget airport and transfer to COG 

Delta Flt# 8496 COG to IAD 

160 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
o: (b)(6) 

Rosemont eneca  Partners 
o: I (b)(6) 

M: 

Print Page 4 of 4 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



Hey 

EA Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

From (b)(6) 

 

Date Friday, July 24, 2015 2:29 PM 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

 

Cc 

   

Not yet, but will be sure to forward when I get them. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
On Fri Jul 24 2015  at 2:15 PM, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kl usss.dhs.qov> wrote.  
(VPD) 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C 

From: 
Sent: 1Friday, July 24, 2015 12:21 PM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: He: upcoming international travel for Biden family 

(b)(6) 

ere is a typo! Flight actually leaves Sunday evening! Also, 
flight info 

I actually re 
included is (b)(6) 

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
I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as  is no longer with our firm. I hope 
you are still the point of contact for this information! 

b)( Hunter is going to • (6) . ing with and 
travel information. (b)(6)s  currently in Chicago so 
DC to leave for this trip- will send that info shortly. 

o Norway. Below is the 
wi e booking her flight back to 

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

 

osemont eneca Partners 
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

m: 

Print Page 4 of 4 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



70A 

(b 

)( Also, I have confirmed there will b 
Norway. Let me know if you need 

Thanks! 
Best 

seats available for your guys on the charter flight from Paris to 
re, or need more info for that leg of the trip. 

(b)(6) 

M Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

From 
(b)(6) 

Date Monday, July 27, 2015 8:45 

   

AM 

 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

Cc 

   

Journal (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usss.dhs.gov 
Recipients 

  

Good morningl (b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

I have seat numbers for you! 

They are in these seats for both flights. 

(b)(6) 
On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:28 PM, wrote: 

Not yet, but will be sure to forwara wnen I get tnem. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions! 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:15 PM, 
wrote: 

Hey' 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pusss.dhs.gov> (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) < 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 5 

Message: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

166 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



From: 
Se 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Print Page 2 of 5 

I actually realized there is a typo! Flight actually leaves Sunday evening! Also, included is 
flight info 

(b)(6) 

 

Thank you! 

Sunday August 2 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Delta Flt# 8631 IAD to CDG (depart 6:50pm ET) 

Monday August 3  

8:25 AM arrive at CDG 

Transfer from CDG airport to Le Bourget airport (180 Esplanade de l'Air et de l'Espace, 93350 Le 

Bourget, France, tel. +33 1 48 62 16 56) 

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



Hi (b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as 
the point of contact for this informati 

Is no longer with our firm. I hope you are still 
(b)(6) 

 

Hunter is goi 
information. 
this trip- will sen 

6 b)() traveling with  ( and 
is currently in Chicago so 
at info shortly. 

to Norway. Below is the travel 
ing her flight back to DC to leave for (b)(6) 

Print Page 3 of 5 

Delta Flt# 8496 CDG to IAD 

Friday August 7, 2015 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 11:19 AM, (b)(6) wrote: 

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
kaland, Norway 

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

All e-mail to/from this account is subject to official review and is for official use only. Action may 
be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. This e-mail 
may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or subject to other 
disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be further disseminated 
without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not keep, 
use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. 

 

(b)(6) 

osemon eneca Partners 
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(6) 

In 

Print Page 5 of 5 

170 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



Hi 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
Thanks for the info, I have a few a more questions. Can you call me at 

Good morning 

From 
To 
Cc 

RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

(VPD) Date Monday, July 27, 2015 10:21 AM 

Thanks, 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From:  
Sent: Londay, July 27, 2015 8:44 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) IVPD) 
Subject: Ke: upcoming international travel for Biden family 

I have seat numbers for you! 

Hunter is 70E 

70B 

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

(b) 
Also, I have confirmed there will be (7) seats available for your guys on the charter 
flight from Paris to Norway. Let me7how if you need more, or need more info for that 
leg of the trip. 

Thanks! 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:28 PM, (b)(6) wrote: 

Not yet, but will be sure to forward when I get them. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions! 

On Fri. Jul 24. 2015 at 2:15 PM, 

 

(VPD) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) k usss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

 

Hey 

   

(b)(6) 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 
From: (b)(6) 

Sent: 1-rin2v min/ .24 701h  12:21 I'M 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To: (VPD) 
Subject: he: upcoming international travel for Biden family 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



Print Page 3 of 6 

I actually r 
included is 

 

ere is a typo! Flight actually leaves Sunday evening! Also, 
flight info (b)(6) 

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

Hotel- ' 
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



Hunter is going to ling with N (b)(6)  and 
travel information. (b)(6)  is currently in Chicago so 
DC to leave for this trip- will send that info shortly. 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 4 of 6 

Delta Flt# 8496 CDG to IAD 

Friday August 7, 2015 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 11:19 AM, 
wrote: 

(b)(6) 

 

Hi 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

is no longer with our firm. I hope I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as 
you are still the point of contact for this in orma ion! 

to Norway. Below is the 
e booking her flight back to 

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
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Print Page 5 of 6 

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
0: (b)(6) 

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

111 

(b)(6) 

xosemont seneca Partners 
0: 

 

(b)(6) 

mi  
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(b)(6) From: 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015  8:44 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

70B (b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 

RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

(VPD) Date Monday, July 27, 2015 11:08 AM 

(b)(6) 

I forgot to ask earlier, is there a point of contact for the host committee in Norway that our 

team can go direct with in once they land ? 

Thanks, 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Good morning  (b)(7)(C]) 

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

' 

On Fri .1111 24 2n15 at 2:15 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usss.dhs.00v> wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

Hey 
(b)(6) 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

178 
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(b)(6) 
70A 

They are in these seats for both flights. 

Also, I have confirmed there will be eats available for your guys on the charter 
(b) 
(7) 

flight from Paris to Norway. Let me now if you need more, or need more info for that 
leg of the trip. 

Thanks! 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:28 PM, 
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
Sent: iday, July 24, 2015 12:21 PM 
To:1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: He: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

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

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 11:19 AM 
wrote: 

(b)(6) 

Hi (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as is no longer with our firm. I hope 
you are still the point of contact for this information! 

Hunter is going to b (b)(6) r v ling with and 
b)( travel information. (6) is currently in Chica 

DC to leave for this trip- will send that info shortly. 

Please let me know if you need additional information. Thank you! 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

Monday August 3, 2015 

180 

about:blank 12/4/2020 

to Norway. Below is the 
wrme booking her flight back to 



0: I (b)(6) 

M: 

ca Partners 

(b)(6) 

Kosemont Jen 

181 
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

 

(b)(6) Skaland, Norway 

Thursday August 6, 2015 

Chartered flight from Bardufoss Airport to Le Bourget airport and transfer to CDG 

Delta Flt# 8496 CDG to IAD 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
o: (b)(6) 

rn 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



0:1 (b)(6) 

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

70A (b)(6) 

 RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

From (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) Date Monday, July 27, 2015 9:29 

 

PM 

   

To 

 

(b)(6) 

   

(V VU) 

   

Cc 

  

(b)(6) 

I remember you mentioned the host committee offering to pay for rooms. The 
embassy was attempting to book rooms at the hotel and they are having trouble 
finding rooms. Someone mentioned the host committee may have some rooms for 
security already blocked off. Can you verify this? If so can they be released to us and 
we will go direct with the hotel for billing? 

Thanks in advance, 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C: 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: 

Sept: 7/27/2015 8:44 AM  
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

To' , (VPD)  

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

They are in these seats for both flights. 

Also, I have confirmed there will be 137  seats available for your guys on the charter 
flight from Paris to Norway. Let meTnow if you need more, or need more info for that 

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

On Fri. Jul 24.2015 at 2:15 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

(b)(6) 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(77 
(h)(71(C)  

Hey 

(VPD) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent. flUcIV. JUR/ Ll.) I U 14 I rivi 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

ere is a typo! Flight actually leaves Sunday evening! Also, 
flight info 

Thank you! 

Sunday August 2 

184 

wrote: 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Delta Flt# 8631 IAD to CDG (depart 6:50pm ET) 

Monday August 3  

8:25 AM arrive at CDG 

Transfer from CDG airport to Le Bourget airport (180 Esplanade de l'Air et de 
l'Espace, 93350 Le Bourget, France, tel. +33 1 48 62 16 56) 

Chartered flight from Le Bourget airport to Bardufoss Airport (Bardufoss, Norwary) 

(b)(6) 
Hotel- Skaland, Norway 

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

Hunter is going to be traveling with and 
travel information. is current y in Chica 
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

Transfer from COG airport to Le Bourget airport (180 Esplanade de l'Air et de 
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

186 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 5 of 6 

Delta Flt# 8496 CDG to IAD 

(b)(6) 

osemont eneca Partners 
0: (b)(6) 
111 

(b)(6) 

osemon eneca Partners 
o: (b)(6) 
m: 
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eneca Partners osemon 
0: (b)(6) 
M: 

osemon _eneca Partners 
o: I (b)(6) 
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3. (b)(6) is just for pleasure. I've attached the tentative itinerary if that is helpful. 

VPD 

(b)(6) 
From: 
Se 
To: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
I 

Good morning 

Date Monday, July 27, 2015 10:21 PM 

(VPD) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(C) 

From 

To 

Cc 

1 Contact on the around (or anytime)- 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

EA Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

[Cbardufoss norway program eng as of 27.07.15.docx (48 Kb HTML) 

Hi (b)(6); 
00)0)1 

I I dVe r ached out to see what the deal is with the rooms. 

Also, in regards to your other questions we discussed today: 

2. Charter flight- they will have details for us within the next 1-2 days. 

Thanks! 

On Mon, Jul 27, 2015 at 9:29 PM, 
wrote:  

Heyi 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) < (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov> 

(b)(6) 

I remember you mentioned the host committee offering to pay for rooms. The embassy was 

attempting to book rooms at the hotel and they are having trouble finding rooms. Someone 

mentioned the host committee may have some rooms for security already blocked off. Can you 
verify this? If so can they be released to us and we will go direct with the hotel for billing? 

Thanks in advance, 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

I have seat numbers for you! 

(b)(7) 
(E) 

Print Page 1 of 13 

Message: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 
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70A 

They are in these seats for both flights. 

Also, I have confirmed there will be ()( seats available for your guys on the charter flight from Paris to 
Norway. Let me know if you need rritre, or need more info for that leg of the trip. 

Thanks! 
Best 
(b)(6) 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:28 PM, (b)(6) wrote: 
Not yet, but will be sure to forward when I get them. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions! 

Hey (b)(6) 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(d)(5); 
(b)(6); 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent: l'IClay, July 24, 2015  12:21 F'M 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

I actual y realized there is a typo! Flight actually leaves Sunday evening! Also, included is 
flight info 

Thank you! 

1

.)n Pri hil 9d 9n1 c at 9.1c PAA 
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



I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as (b)(6) 

the point of contact for this information!  I is no longer with our firm. I hope you are still 

Hunter is goin 
information. 
this trip- will 

to be traveling with 
is currently in 
at info shortly. 

and 
!cap so 

o Norway. Below is the travel 
w! •e .00 ing her flight back to DC to leave for 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 4 of 13 

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

Hotel- (b)(6) Skaland, Norway 

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
Ill 

(b)(6) 

osemon eneca  Partners 
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
without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this e-mail in error, do not 
keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and delete it. 

(b)(6) 

Rosemont Seneca Partners 
0: (b)(6) 
m: 

(b)(6) 

Kosemont Seneca Partners 
0: (b)(6) 
m: 
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0: 
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(b)(6) 

osemont eneca Partners 
o: (b)(6) 

M 
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

TVPD) 
(b)(6) 

Date Wednesday, July 29, 2015 3:17 
PM 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) Hi 

(b)(6) 

I have reached out to see what the deal is with the rooms. 

Also, in regards to your other questions we discussed today: 

1. Contact on the ground (or anytime)-

 

 RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Hey I (b)(6) I was wondering if you have any plane information and have heard what FBO they 
(b)(6) 

will use. Also, do you have any information on plans on getting from DE to 

IAD? 

From: 
Sent: Monday. July 27. 201 10:20 PM 
To:  (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

Subject: He: upcoming international travel for Biden family 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

2. Charter flight- they will have details for us within the next 1-2 days. 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 1 of 8 

Message: RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 
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On Mon .1111 27 2015 at 9:29 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 5,USSS.dhs.gov>  wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 2 of 8 

3. 
(b)(6) 

is just for pleasure. I've attached the tentative itinerary if that is helpful. 

Thanks! 

(VPD) 

(b)(6) 

1 remember you mentioned the host committee offering to pay for rooms. The embassy was 

attempting to book rooms at the hotel and they are having trouble finding rooms. Someone 

mentioned the host committee may have some rooms for security already blocked off. Can 
you verify this? If so can they be released to us and we will go direct with the hotel for 

billing? 

Thanks in advance, 

(b)(7)(E) 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

(b)(6) 
From: 

Sent: 7/27/2015 8:44 AM 

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

    

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Good morning I (b)(6); 
Fh)(7)(r) 

I have seat numbers for you! 

Hunter is 70E 

(b)(6) 

Hey 

70B 

203 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



(b)(6) 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:28 PM, 

Not yet, but will be sure to forward when I get them. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions! 

nn Fri .1111 94 2n1  at 2:15 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 

usss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

wrote: 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

Hey 

204 
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(b)(6) 

70A 

They are in these seats for both flights. 

Also, I have confirmed there will be l'7j eats available for your guys on the charter 
flight from Paris to Norway. Let meTnow if you need more, or need more info for that 
leg of the trip. 

Thanks! 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



I actually re 
included is (b)(6) 

i (b)(6) 
Skaland, Norway Hotel- ' 

Print Page 4 of 8 

From: 
(b)(6) 

Sent: rridav, July 4, 2015  12:21 PM 
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

Hunter is going to b (b)(6) -ling with and to Norway. Below is the 
travel information. (13)(6)  is current y in hicago so wi •e booking her flight back to 
DC to leave for this trip- will send that info shortly. 

Please let me know if you need additional information. Thank you! 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

Monday August 3, 2015 

206 

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

   

      

Rosemont Seneca artners 
0: (b)(6) 

m:1 
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Rosemont Seneca Partners 
o: (b)(6) 
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Journal 
Recipients 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) kusss.dhs.gov 

(VPD) @usss.dhs.gov> 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

On Wed, Jul 29, 2015 at 3:17 PM, 
wrote: 

(b)(6) From: 

(b)(6); 
th)17)11-

 

Hi 

M Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

From (b)(6) 

  

Date Wednesday, July 29, 2015 

    

4:36 PM 

To (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

 

Cc 

    

Hi there! 
I have not heard anything yet, but maybe I'll get some answers in a few hours. I'll send a reminder to 
them. 

xact travel plans, but I have a sense Hunter will be up there and will 
on getting that info for you. 

Were you able to secure rooms? 

Thanks! 

Heyi(b)(6 c  I was wondering if you have any lane information and have heard what FB0 they will I 
(b)(6) 

Seat. Monaay. JUIV Li. ZVI 

I
 I U.ZU rim 

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

210 

use. Also, do you have any information on lans on getting from DE to IAD? 

I am not sure of 
drive (WO to IAD. 

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

s just for pleasure. I've attached the tentative itinerary if that is helpful. 

Thanks! 

On Mon, Jul 27, 2015 at 9:29 PM, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
< (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

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

To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) TVPD) 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Good morning (b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C 
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Hey 

about:blank 12/4/2020 
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70A (b)(6) 

Also, I have confirmed there will be 
Norway. Let me know if you need 

Thanks! 

Best, 

(b eats available for your guys on the charter flight from Paris to v 
e, or need more info for that leg of the trip. 

wrote: On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:28 PM, 
(b)(6) 

(VPD) 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:15 PM, 
wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usss.dhs.gov> 

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

212 

70B 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

about:blank 12/4/2020 
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(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

From: 
[ Sent. rivav, July G4, GV I 0  I C.L 1 rivi 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Su ject: he: upcoming int rnational travel for Biden family 

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

point of contact for this information! 
is no longer with our firm. I hope you are still the 

Hunter is goin 
information. 
trip- will send 

to be traveling with (W(6) and 
(b)(6) s currently in Chicago so 

o shortly. 

to Norway. Below is the travel 
wi •e soo ing her flight back to DC to leave for this 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 5 of 8 

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
in 

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



Print Page 7 of 8 

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

Rosemont Seneca  Partners 
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



(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Date Wednesday, July 29, 2015 5:08 
(VPD) PM 

(b)(6) 
From: 
Sent: 7/29/2015 4 35 PM  
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) VPD)' 
Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

(b)(6) I am not sure of 
there and will drive 

 RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

We did get housing squared away, thank you! 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

Hi there! 

I have not heard anything yet, but maybe I'll get some answers in a few hours. I'll 
send a reminder to them. 

xact travel plans, but I have a sense Hunter will be up 
D. I will work on getting that info for you. 

pusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Were you able to secure rooms? 

Thanks! 

On Wed. Jul 29. 20'5 at 3:17 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(VPD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 
eard what 
lans on 

Hey (b)(6)  I was wondering if you have any plane informa 
FB0 ey will use. Also, do you have any information on 
getting from DE to IAD? 

From: 
Sent: 

      

(b)(6) 

 

Vionaay. July z zu lo U.ZU IVI 

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 

 

(VPD) 

(b)(6) 

From 

To 

Cc 

Print Page 1 of 8 

Message: RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 



On Mon. Jul 27. 2015 at 9:29 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) gusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

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

1.Contact on the ground (or anytime)-

 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

2.Charter flight- they will have details for us within the next 1-2 days. 

3. (b)(6) is just for pleasure. I've attached the tentative itinerary if that is helpful. 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) 

(VPD) 

Hey I (W(6) 

 

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

Sent: 1121/2015 8:44 AM 
To: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) VPD) 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Good morning 
(b)(6); 

(b)(7)(C) 

I have seat numbers for you! 

Hunter is 70E 

(b)(6) 70B 

(b)(6) 
70A 

They are in these seats for both flights. 

Also, I have confirmed there will be I.eats  available for your guys on the charter (b 
v 

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

vrote: 

Not yet, but will be sure to forward when I get them. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions! 

On Fri. Jul 24. 2015 at 2:15 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) AUSSS.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Hey 
(b)(6) 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(b)(6); 
(111(71(r) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

From: (b)(6) 

Sent. hiudv. JUIV 44+. LU I 0 14.Z I rivi 
TO :1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

Su1 ject. rce. upcoming international travel for Biden family 

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

is no longer with our firm. I hope 
you are still the point of contact for this intormation. 

Hunter is going to bp travpling with (b)(6)  and to Norway. Below is the 
travel information. (b)(6)  is current y in hicago so wi •e booking her flight back to 
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



(b)(6) _ 
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

Print Page 8 of 8 
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From (b)(6) Date Thursday, July 30, 2015 3:49 
PM 

VPD) (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6) 
Hi there! 
I just got all the info ( I couldn't tell from 
apologies if you are getting it twice): 

03.08.2015 Paris Le Bourget - Bardufoss 
10 passengers 

Departure: 10:30 
Flight time: 03:30 
Arrival: 14:00 

06.08.2015 Bardufoss - Paris Le Bourget 
10 passengers 

Departure: 07:30 
Flight time: 03:30 
Arrival: 11:00 

Plane: Challenger 850 9H-B00 
Flight numbers: 9H-B00 / 9H-B00 
Captain: (b)(6) 

mail if he already sent this to you or not so 

(b)(6) Please, see below his contact The contact person/ travel agent for the airplane will be 
details: 

Tel./Fax: 

Mob: 

E-mail: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(VPD) usss.dhs.gov> 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

On Wed, Jul 29, 2015 at 5:07 PM, 

M Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

AOC_M-23_Air X Charter_Operations Specifications.pdf (2706 Kb HTML) 1 9H-B00 
Certificate of Airworthiness.pdf (196 Kb HTML) 9H-B00 Factsheet.pdf (1000 Kb HTML) 

To 

Cc 

Journal 
Recipients 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov 

Paris Le Bourget: Advanced Air Inort (FFIC)11 

Bardufoss: main terminal, Aviator (b)(6) 

Attached is info on the airplane in case you need it. 

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

JP D) 

Su ject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Hi there! 
I have not heard anything yet, but maybe I'll get some answers in a few hours. I'll send a reminder 
to them. 

I am not sure of exact travel plans, but I have a sense Hunter will be up there and will 
drive (10?(6  0 IAD wi wor on getting that info for you. 

Were you able to secure rooms? 

Thanks! 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
I (VPD) On Wed, Jul 29. 2015 at 3:17 PM, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) Thusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

b ()(6) Hey I was wondering if you have any plane information and have heard what FBO they will 

use. Also, do you have any information on (b)(6) plans on getting from DE to IAD? 

(b)(6) 

oncla Jul 2/ 201 b 10:2U FM 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) V 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Hi (IF)(6) 

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

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.gov> wrote. 

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

(b)(7)(, 

Sent from my Windows Phone 

From: 
Sent: 7/27/2015 8:44 AM  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) To: VPD 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Good morning (b)(6) 
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(VPD) 

(b)(6) 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



Not yet, but will be sure to forward when I get them. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions! 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:15 PM, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) usss.dhs.qoy> mow. 

Print Page 4 of 13 

I have seat numbers for you! 

Hunter is 70E 

OB 

(b)(6) 70A 

They are in these seats for both flights. 

Also, I have confirmed there will be 
to Norway. Let me know if you ne 

Thanks! 

(b) 

(7) 
eats available for your guys on the charter flight from Paris 
ore, or need more info for that leg of the trip. 

 

Best, 

   

(b)(6) 

   

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:28 PM, (b)(6) wrote: 

Hey (b)(6) 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(VPD) 
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(b)(6) 
I From: 

So

l

t: riday. July 24. 20 5  12:21 PM 
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

Print Page 5 of 13 

(b)(6); 
q-0(7)(r) 

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
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Hi I (b)(6); 
1 lk)17)Ir) 

I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as (b)(6) 

the point of contact for this information! 

and 
icago so 

is no longer with our firm. I hope you are still 

to Norway. Below is the travel 
mg her flight back to DC to leave for 

Hunter is goin to be traveling with 
information. (b)(6) is currently in C 
this trip- will sen at info shortly. 

(b)(6) (b)(6) 

 

Print Page 6 of 13 

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

111: 

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
0:  I (b)(6) 

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

237 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



(b)(7)(C) 

(b)(7)(E) 

Print Page 13 of 13 
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Message: RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Ls],  RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

From (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) Date Thursday, July 30, 2015 3:51 PM 

To (b)(6) 

  

Cc 

   

Thanks! Much appreciated! 

From: 
Se • 3:48 F'M 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) To: (VPD) 
Subject: Ke: upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Hi there! 

(b)(6) 

I just got all the info ( I couldn't tell from 
so apologies if you are getting it twice). 

03.08.2015 Paris Le Bourget - Bardufoss 

10 passengers 

Departure: 10:30 

Flight time: 03:30 

Arrival: 14:00 

06.08.2015 Bardufoss - Paris Le Bourget 

10 passengers 

Departure: 07:30 

mail if he already sent this to you or not 
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about:blank 12/4/2020 
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(b)(6) 
Paris Le Bourget: Advanced Air Support (FBO) 

Please, 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

The contact person/ travel agent for the airplane will be 
see below his contact details: 

Tel./Fax: 

Mob: 

E-
mail: (b)(6) 

Flight time: 03:30 

Arrival: 11:00 

Bardufoss: main terminal, Aviator (b)(6) 

Attached is info on the airplane in case you need it. 

On Wpri .1111 ?A 2(Y5 at 5:07 PM, 
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



I am not sure 
and will drive 

exact travel plans, but I have a sense Hunter will be up there 
will work on getting that info for you. 

(VPD) On Wpri .11i1 2P 20'5  at 3:17 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ausss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

From: I 
Sent: Monda 

 

(b)(6) 

Jul 2/ 2015 10:20 FM 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) To: 

Cc: I'D 

Print Page 3 of 10 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Hi there! 

I have not heard anything yet, but maybe I'll get some answers in a few hours. I'll send a 
reminder to them. 

Were you able to secure rooms? 

Thanks! 

(b)(6) 
Hey I was wondering if you have any plane informafon and have heard what FB0 they will 
use. Also do you have any information on (b)(6) plans on getting from DE to IAD? 

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

(VPD) On Mon. Jul 27 2015 at 9:29 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) ausss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Hey 

P17 i 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) Good morning 

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
To: VPD 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)( 

about:blank 12/4/2020 



(b)(6) Hey [ 

On Fri. Jul 24. 2015  at 2:15 PM, 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 
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Print Page 5 of 10 

I have seat numbers for you! 

Hunter is 70E 

(b)(6) 
70B 

(b)(6) 70A 

They are in these seats for both flights. 

Also, I have confirmed there will be 7  seats available for your guys on the charter flight 
from Paris to Norway. Let me knowif you need more, or need more info for that leg of the 
trip. 

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
Sent: -riciav July .24 2015  12:21 PM 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) To: (VPD) 
Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

y realized there is a typo! Flight actually leaves Sunday evening! Also, included is 
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

Print Page 6 of 10 
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Hunter is goira to be traveling with (b)(6)  and 
information. (W(6) is currently in Chicago so 
leave for this Tip- will send that info shortly. 

to Norway. Below is the travel 
ooking her flight back to DC to 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 7 of 10 

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

I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as (b)(6)I 
are still the point of contact for this information! 

is no longer with our firm. I hope you 

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
may be taken in response to any inappropriate use of the Secret Service's e-mail system. 
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This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, or 
subject to other disclosure limitations. Such information is loaned to you and should not be 
further disseminated without the permission of the Secret Service. If you have received this 
e-mail in error, do not keep, use, disclose, or copy it; notify the sender immediately and 
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

Print Page 9 of 10 
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

   

eneca Partners osemont 
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

Print Page 10 of 10 
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Ls],  RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

From 
To 
Cc 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) Date Tuesday, August 4, 2015 12:33 PM 

 

(b)(6) 

  

    

Hey (b)(6) 

Do you have 
(b)(6) 

ticket and confirmation number for her flight from WDC to Chicago? 

(b)(6); 
tkv7), 

From: I  
(b)(6) 

Sent: rtiursciay, July 30, 201b 3:45 FM 
(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

Su jet.L. ne. upuutimly iiit rnational travel for Biden family 

Hi there! 

I just got all the info ( I couldn't tell from (b)(6) email if he already sent this to you or not 
so apologies if you are getting it twice): 

03.08.2015 Paris Le Bourget - Bardufoss 

10 passengers 

Departure: 10:30 

Flight time: 03:30 

Arrival: 14:00 

Print Page 1 of 11 

Message: RE: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 
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Paris Le Bourget: Advanced Air Support (FBO) 
(b)(6) 

Bardufoss: main terminal, Aviator 
(b)(6) 

The contact person/ travel agent for the airplane will be 
see below his contact details: 

Tel./Fax: (b)(6) 

Mob: 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) Please, 

(b)(6) 

Attached is info on the airplane in case you need it. 

E-

 

mail: 

On Wed Jul 29 2015 at 5:07 PM, 
Ibusss.dhs.go mote. (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

Plane: Challenger 850 9H-B00 

Flight numbers: 9H-B00 / 9H-B00 

Captain: (b)(6) 

Print Page 2 of 11 

06.08.2015 Bardufoss - Paris Le Bourget 

10 passengers 

Departure: 07:30 

Flight time: 03:30 

Arrival: 11:00 

We did get housing squared away, thank you! 

Sent from my Windows Phone 
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xact travel plans, but I have a sense Hunter will be up there 
will work on getting that info for you. 

(b)(6) 

From: 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:20 PM 
To: 1 (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 
Cc: (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) (VPD) 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 3 of 11 

From: 
Sent: 7/29/2015 4:35 PM 

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

On Wed. Jul 29. 2015 at 3:17 PM, 

  

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
(VPD) 

< (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) pusss.dhs.gov> wrote: 

Hey (b)(6)  I was wondering if you have any plane information and have heard what FB0 they will 
use. Also, do you have any information on (b)(6) )Ians on getting from DE to IAD? 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Hi (b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C) 

I have reached out to see what the deal is with the rooms. 
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On Mon Jul 27 201 f
t,
at 9:29 PM, 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) _usss.d h s.g ov> wrote: 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

Print Page 4 of 11 

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

Sei • IIMIIII1011.V: 4 4 i 11 

 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 
To 

 

VPD 
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Hey 
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Print Page 5 of 11 

Subject: Re: Upcoming international travel for Biden family 

Good morning (Mk 
1

) 

I have seat numbers for you! 

Hunter is 70E 

70A 

They are in these seats for both flights. 

Also, I have confirmed there will be jb(  seats available for your guys on the charter flight 
from Paris to Norway. Let me know-if you need more, or need more info for that leg of the 
trip. 

Thanks! 

Best, 

(b)(6) 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2015 at 2:28 PM, (b)(6) wrote: 

Not yet, but will be sure to forward when I get them. 

Please let me know if you have any other questions! 

On Fri. Jul 24.2015  at 2:15 PM, (b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) @usss.dhs.gov wrote: 
(VPD) 
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Print Page 6 of 11 

(b)(6) 

Do you have their seat numbers yet? 

(b)(6); 
(b)(7)(C 

From: I 
(b)(6) 

Sent: riaav, JUIV Z4. ZVI  -1Z:Z1 I'M 

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
ing her flight back to DC to 

(b)(6) 

Print Page 7 of 11 

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

 

!wrote: (b)(6) 

Hi I 

    

(b)(6); (b)(7)(C) 

I am Hunter Biden's new assistant as 

 

is no longer with our firm. I hope you (b)(6) 

are still the point of contact for this information! 

  

Hunter is goi • • • - traveling with and 
information. (b)(6)  is currently in Chicago so 
leave for this trip- will send that info shortly. 

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
Hotel- 3kaland, Norway 

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
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